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PARESCLPANTS :
THE COMMISSION:

Heon. Glenn M. Anderson, Lieubengnt Governor, Chairma
Hon. Alan Cramston, Controller
Hon. Hale Champicn, Director of ¥

u

natice

Fiw

. F, J. Hortig, Ixecutive CLilicer

CFRICE CF 14E APTCORNEY GEPEERAL:

¥r., Jdzy L. Shaveloon, Depukby Attorney General

F

{In the order of thelr apvesranue)

¥r. Donsld A, vamag ﬁﬁtb”ﬂﬁyw@ﬁ law, Specisl
ity Atvorney Ior City of San Clemonie

Mr, William D. k@ore, Attorney-ab-law, of Olielveny g

Mcycw o, roepresenving Capistrano Beach Club
Company

Hr. Wallace Pinnlek, Atiorney-at-law, representing
Cagistranc Beach Heoad Assoclation and
Capistrans Bay Community Service

Mr. Kennebh gampuba, Mangger, Orange County
Harhor District

Mr, Jullus Oblatt, resident of Dana Point and
membor of Dena Point Harbor Owounmities

Nr, C. 8. Halleob, President, Capistrano Beach Acs'y

Mr, 1. B, Scobt, Asslstant o President,
Pauley Petroleum

My, Je 5. Qonway, obandard 0Ll Gompeny of Callfornly,

westarn Dporatlons Lend Department
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| 161,

mousiy. Ibtem 2 ~- Parmits, easements, and rights-of-way Lo b

ﬁﬁatutea

X et

BOV., ANDERSOY: The mesbing of vhe JZiate Lands

Commission will come S0 orday.

= .

Thie $irent ibem iz bhe conflymabion of misubes of the

mectlng of Mpvember 2Znd and of the meebing »f December £31,

M5, CRANSTON: X move epbroval.
?ﬁm @‘ﬁﬁ.’; A I‘ﬁ%g: 3@‘@@%’3@»

a4 = S g ) ’/,; . ; . Py "
GOV, ANBERZON: Moved and secconded, carrisd upsenl-
granted to public and other agemcies at no fee, pursuant to

Birs?t applicant is 3babe of Californiaz, Depsrboent

tf

of Fish and Game -« Ej-year permit for publle fishing secess

aver Uide and subperged lands in Sacrsmento Hlver, Jacvamsntol

County: ibem {b) is State of California, Division of Bighwaysz!

Ripght-of ~way aaé&m@ﬂ%, 1.6 agres submerged land; Clear lake,
Iake Gmaatg, for Stabe highway roubte; liem {¢) -- 3tate of
Callfornia, E@garimenﬁ of ¥Water Hesources, permit Cor pericd
through 10/31/62 for inétailatiﬂn of current meters and &ﬁ@%ré
tenant equipment, 7.1 acres tide and submerged land in the
bed of Threemile Slough, Sacramenty County; item {(d) Emerald
Bay sService Distrlet -- 49-yesr casement for sewer outfall,

2.07 acreg tide and submergsd land, Gulfl of santa Catalina st

Emerald Bay, OQrangs County; item {(e) Marin County, Department)

of Publlc Works -- Permlt to extrast 381,BHS cubie yards of

material from four separate arcas of {ide and submerged lands

*
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in ved of Novahs fresk, ﬁﬁ?in‘ﬂmuna ¢ Lo luprove navigablon ;‘
and f&@@ﬁ sonbvol; Liem (f}'sacx&manﬁﬁ Maﬁi%iyﬁi HEdlity Mas-
frlet w- Lifo-of-sruchure permit for power line oves the
;   £@@@&%3& River, ﬁ;&% asyre submerged land, Sacramento County;
Ltem {g} Sacremento Munieipal Ubility District -- Idfew-of-
sbructure pesmlt Loy power line over the American River, 0,08
BOTE %ubmgrgﬁﬁ londs, Sacramenbo founty; Lltem {h) Cliy of
Oseanside -« L9-year right-of-way easement for munloipal plen
Side and submerged land, Guld of datalina, 3an Diego County,
MR, CRANETON: I move approval of those items in
Ibem Clasgiflication 2.
ME, CUAMPION: Sesond 1k,
v GOV, ANDERION: Moved end seconded, carried unanl
mously,.  ILianm ﬁi&ﬁﬁifieamimﬁ 3 ~- FPermliis, scasements, leases,
gnd rights-ol-way ilssued pursuvant fo sitatutes and established

rental policies of the Commission:

v

Applicant {&) is Allisd Properties -~ RG-vear right

2

of -way hrlige @&ﬁmm&mt; 0,4 acre tide and submerged land,
Disgpuolninent Slough., ﬁam’J@aquim Counky, botal rental
$985,06.

ME. HORGIG: HMr. Chairman, in supplement to bhe
ealendar report, I wish the pscord to show thab the form of
gacement which will be lesued purgusnt bo this iltem 1l approved
by the State Lands Commlsslion will provide thal the hridge
which will be financed by Allled Fropertles ag bo Lis @@&&ﬁ?ﬁkw

tlion will nevertheless we malntained as a publle bridge, and

DIVIGISN OF ADMINISTRATIVE FPAOCERURE, ATATE OF CALIFGENIA




gvgllable f@ﬁ p&a&?& Hran: gmwuaﬁ on be tw&am the jands adjoin-
ing Disappeoinbment Slouwgh and the Hindge Tract, ‘This ares ia;
currently serviced by a small. f ewwyi wmwch,has imgmffic ent
eapacibty te acbually carry the traffic that Ls using the xmad$
in the ares.
GOV ANDERSON:  This is
MR, ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ@: The ferry L3 belng maiﬁ%ﬁi&@d by the

*
g
&
e
L8]
o
£y
3
&
3

County of fan Joaquln; the bridge will raplase 1%. The brildgd
will provide moye a2deguate facilities and the authorizatlc
for ocoupancey of State lands to orect thisg bridege will @ayry
with it the resquirement that the bridge will remaln open o
public use.

GOV. ANDERSON: Wiill this be 2 %oll bridgs?

MR. HORTIG: Ne»sir. |

GOV, ANDERSON: A free bridge?

MR, HOR¥IG: Yes, slr.

GOV. ANDERSON: Why are they bullding 189

ME. HORTIG: Achually., at the present time hobh
sldes cf ﬁisagpmiﬁtmeﬁ@ Slough are farming propertles of
Allied Properties and they have larpge numhers of Tarsm w@rxeré
and farn mechinery to transport, depending upon e crop sea~
sen. Also, I think 1t might be measonable to assune that
Asiied Properties gre plaming some further development in
the future and while there 1o no counby rogd on The Bindgs
bract of Disappolntment 3Slowgh at the present time, In crder

$o provide proper sogess for 2ll development purposes o fhe

DIVISION OF ADRINISTRATIVE PROCEPLRT, STATE OF CALIFCHNIA
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gﬂt@ bu 1& tﬁiﬁ ﬁr@ﬁg£¢

f@tur&,<&$iﬁ¢d Propertiss fsels it would be %o thele advantepd

| GOV. AMDEHSON: The bridgs, then, will be open 8t
ali timé$€~$re$ to the general publie?

ME, HERTIG: Thas 1s correct. Also, the plans have:
been clé&r&ﬁyhy”tﬁa [E ﬁﬁf@g of Bozineers Lo aaau?a that
they wlll not mﬂpﬁﬁﬂ navigation of swmall craflt iﬁ.ﬁis*py@int» 
ment Slough. |

GOV. ANDERSON: What about lisbilities and things
as far as accldents are copcernsd?

@.‘ HORYIG: The permit form as lssued by the State;
reguires tﬁe permiftes o save the State Lfree znd harmless |
Prom any Eaﬁa, damage. clalm opr action by reagen of this
shructurs placed by the permitiec. | ) {

ANDERSON: Any other guestlons? {No rasgsﬁsa}'

fpplicant {b) is Amerada Febroleum Corporavlon -- Qmmpa&sakeﬁ# i

rﬁyaity;&%ﬁaemanﬁ to protect Sﬁaﬁﬁ‘a interest in bed of Haas

Bliough and adjacent swamp and ovesflowed land, Malne Prairie
Gas Field, 3olanc County.

Applicant {e} -~  Frank, if you want %o break in
on any of these, break in.

MR. HORTIG: Yes, sir,

GOV. ANDERSON: Appllesnt (¢} -~ Basie Kesources
Corpopration -~ Penlal of request for ons-year @»ﬁwﬂ"’ﬁm of
prospecting permlis, dan Benlto County. Permiiboe does not

appear to have exerclced reasonable dlllgence in conduet of

*u‘,
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22

.

ads

ﬂp&ra*ﬁmnﬁ An nha permiy araa@j o ,
) %3ﬂgﬁ&&ﬁyiﬁgx May I,&Sk what is lavolved in $hat? |
E @R;‘Hﬁﬁ%$§; Yes, ﬂir; mha,ﬁarmitﬁ‘hara@li&%aﬁ are

{ term, az provided by statube, SO v >

&5 ada
ic?

f:j .

MR, ﬁﬁaﬁﬁiﬁwt And Just no aetion o

g
prwﬁm@e&iu$ @ ﬂmits & nEsd azmaﬁt'twﬁ yeawsgag& o B @Q&{yﬁﬁ%
%
i
F

HEQVQEREEQ: A @emmit graate& by the ﬁammiﬁsﬁan may

be considered by the Commlssion for an addivionai ocneyear |
extensioen at no cost ¢ the @@thuﬁﬁﬁ provided that the psr-
miﬁ%ea hasg y@ﬁv&amaly,éﬁﬁﬁifi@ﬂ sush extenslon by actual
&evalupment aetivitlies -- may be on bthe vergs of discovery of

a mineral geposit, and so Lovith, If the facis in sny of

these cases support the extensicn of the permiss for one year zy

o

when ohe a*bgaat permids expive the perwltbses do have the

&

arp@ru%ﬁ¢ﬁy %0 %ke application for new pernits on the saxe

BOCRS .

GOV, ANDERSON: Applicart {£) 1s donstruction Sgoret

gabes Corporsbion ~- Aceepbance of payment submltbed to asv@f%‘

royalty dus Svate on reguired minimum extractlion opsratlons
and deferment of operating regulrenments for lsase yvesr ending

2/13/L2, Miﬂ@%al Bsbrachlon &&aa& PHLE, TCY.1, San Wﬁd Ciens

' - ) . B
. T . B 3 7
4 L i) © 5 5
;
. P

and ¥arin Count ipsy 4
Appilcant {e} iz Brumo Glovannoni -- 15-year lease %
1,180 scres tide and oubmerged land, Sevensile Jlough S’@?&;
mento County, for small boab havbor, renbal $150 aanuaily. |
Appileant () iz Brune Gilovannonl -- if-year lease,!
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7

T
il
|
g w

imm&4§$ im Sevenmile 3lowgh, Sasramenio County, totalir

|

i ; ‘. i

ﬁ%O? a$%$M, frx recres thwnal PUTEOEes s rental %l o ﬂ.nua&#',,

iten 1 «Y 1s Hono

A
-3

Ut
o

Ju 0L Corporabion -- BRs3lip nme%t 3

g e

£0 11@&@&“@? o1 -ﬁamﬁany of undivided 25% Insercst in oLl }nﬁ

Fas Leases PL.R.C. S0K.1 and 320%.1;, Coal 01l Point, Janta

g

; i

A
A}

|

5

?

Barbara Cownty. | | = -
' s

Bpplicant (B} iz Burbkle L1 & Rafinlng Oompany == 4

TRORY

R
5
i:;n

"or georhysical explopaticn cperationeg Ior @iz~m$n3@ ; e
: G X & e Je - 8 e umone A P "™ €  ”
o] pericd from /15702 through $/24/62, tide and subnergad 14nds

101 Senta Barbara, Venburz, Los Angeles, Orange, and 3an Diegp ;

111 counties. - g“ !
i%; ¥R, CRANSTON: On iten {n) the appropriate Zrazds o? ;
&3{ Supervisors and Cliy Councils have been advised and WY t% ﬁ@Wé

14| ihere have been no probesis? \

35% ¥H. BOETIG: There have besn no protests, Mr. I
15? ﬂ@&n%ﬂﬁn», Pdditicnally, the area applled for, Iovr explsz%&i@h,*
R?E‘ excludes what Lo Xnown s the Jantz Farvara sanctuary araé | |

) ‘ S > o e F-a. " s T e L piy 3 R ey
g1 and thei area extending from Newpov: Eeach +  the Urange »

Lo

191 Sen Disgo County line, and extending three mligs o u?°s;3re} ;
S

&

20 MR, CRANSTON: I rmove approval of all lteme ..., .
3 = " e 3 . | ’ }
57 | VR. CHAMPICH: There are more. I'll segornd throughl  §
. ; ; 9
: . 5 . Al

25 GLV. ANIDERICN: Woved and zeconded shrough {(h),
&

ga | vEyrled unanimously. We will carry on ©o lien {%) -~ Gooxge

; “ e = ; 2 . N - “ T T oM Bpemaen :
55 ¥, 12490 - Batification of extenslion of Loage P.R.0. 40U 454
i3 | -
; i -
. A o R ey T et e R apoan j 8
24 2,34 geres of tlde snd gubmoerged land In Jan Joaquin Riven,

i LEVEBITN OF AUNIKISTEATIVE FROGEDUVED, £TAYE OF CALIFORNIA
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san Jéaquiﬁ é@unﬁy,°f$r period Brn d?ng 3/1w/oe &ﬂﬁ r&new&i sf
lease for pariﬁd 3/18;63 through g;i?fﬁs, renta} $280.8¢

<;,"~\(

nnuaily* o ‘

ﬁppiiaanﬁ {j)’is Libbey-Twens Ford Glass Company --f
&waaar lease fop fighﬁmof*uﬁy purpsses, 0,02 azre €ide and
1 ocubmerpged land 3&& Jbaq§in River, San Joaguln County, total
rental $100.

Applicant {k) is the Moe Sand W@any - Wailver of |

cperating requirerents, Mineral Extractlon Lease PL.R.C.E035.1

ot
b

Marin and San Franclsco counties, for lease year ended 11711/

oy
2.

1&3 Lesope’s appii&aﬁion for authority So dredge rejected by U.S.

© 321 Corps of Englneers.

S 1
: R 1 , Applicant {1) is Pacific Cas and Elecirie Corpany -
| ;14:: Gas~storage agreement covering Statels Inferest in Mclonald
1§? Isiard sand underlying porilcon of bed of Whiskey Slough, San
16; Joaguin County, effective 3/1/62. The original compencatory
17| aireermens, easement 412.1, entered into 3/1/40 is %o remain
| 18] in effect Tor all zones except the MeDenald Island sand.
! 1
T ¥R. HORTIG: Nr. Chalrman, I belleve 1t would be
op | nelpful o the Commission to have further explanation of hiyg
011 apreecment and the resuils fo evenszate froem the approval of
on| this agreemens. |
232 As the Commissicners will reeall in general berms, |
“ pg| The uiake since 1240 bas had an agreement in tie Melonadd
255 ioland pas fleld fop compeneablon for pas drained from She
2§{ ped of Whiskey Jiocupgh, Sormerdy & navipgavle arm of fhe Jan

LIVISION OF ADMILIBIRAYIVE PROCKFDURE, S$TATE DF AL TRKIA
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R ¥ § ﬁnaquim aivaw* *hiu agraaﬁﬁat arig@ﬁally was aaﬁar&d inito |
#5§J wiﬁh Mtaaﬁard 0@1 CQmp&aﬁ“@f California for Qrmdmc%ipn of 3&33 7
i} UQFZand for ﬁh&ﬁh th# 3%&%& m&& aﬁmy&ns&tad in a tctai a&&anﬁ in ‘
;ﬁﬁ vﬁxﬁﬁﬁﬁ &f $933;$@Q 3imﬁiy f&r ga& drainaga fram baﬂeath ﬁ&aﬁ&ii
Q gfiiandag ﬁtnaﬁmr@ 01l camgtaw, wWith the a@pr&val of ﬁh@ ﬂammaaw: 
.8  3&9@, a&»igma& thia agreement for gas gr&duc@i@m «@myaﬁmatien
' ??,tc ﬂacifiﬁ Gas ang Elecivic Gamgaay,‘ ?acific Gas and E&emtrla
fg§  anmﬁamy'ﬁww,,&n lieu of continuing to y?wéua& gas from this
m.g'\?ielﬁ, is ﬁ%siraus of ubllizing the araa as an underground gay
xgryr@seﬁinr particulariy for amounts of g&s that may be imported
11 through the new Canadlan gas pipeline which hac 3u$t ﬁién in- |
izgf augu&a@eﬁ last week, terminating at Anticeh, California, as |
15g ﬁa1i4as frem other sources, to store this‘gas underground at
34! times of peak availability in order to have it at tlmes of |

18 peﬁk demand in the San Francisco area. By utillzing the

i ﬁcB@nald Island gas f *alé for an underground gas reservoir

’1?f ﬁhi&, mf'@@urSﬁ, imaiudﬁs that portion for %héﬂﬁﬁ@&ﬁ@?@ﬁﬁﬁ
18] %ank under State lands.

18 o Therefore, in lleu of th@ §reaent agreenens, it is

on] desired that a storage rental Ligure be enftered into, Whereby¢

" 21] the State will be compensated for the use of its share of the

an] underground storage reservolr t¢ She extent of an annual rentdl
23

g

of $20,0C0 a year plus cne cent per Phousand cuble feeb of gas

24| ctored in Vhe MeDunald Island gas fleld, with the $20,000
25

<, N o * pacgde A2 ¢ oy

5 anival rental belng §f&pajnenﬁ of the £1lrss $20,000 of such
I .
¢ 261 oborage charges ln 2 year. In other word:, Che sState will

‘ DIVISION OF ADMIKISTRATIVE PROCED UKL, STATE OF CALIPCRNIA
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"wﬂca v& %ﬁ% 00 r@ntaz aﬁﬁ Lf more gaa ia aknr&d ﬁhaﬂ ma&aum |
tates o a ammga/,maa o2 $20,000 the &mw WLl mwwa r

?@pﬁéﬂéﬁﬁ t%m&, then, thet the gas awma&miﬁg ia th@ %ﬁﬁﬂﬁ&lﬁ

o . ’ ‘ g
g . -
y
i

aédit&@m&* ren &1 ﬁa *hat &Kﬁ?ﬁ@e

ﬁﬁi&&w ﬂg”ﬁhﬁ fiﬁ¢d~%m %ﬁ*@-mﬁ&ﬁa? nagns at the

Islind gas field, the natural ga@ thet was there originally, i
will ﬁﬁﬁbahly never be produced and, thersfore, the ﬁt&ﬁa
c@ﬁiﬁ.nmt foreges the ya&giﬁi&iﬁy of glving ibs royalidy incomd
from Lhai gas under %h% eirlginal dralnage agreement. So, ﬁh&
amount of gas on wiich the 3Sfate would have been snbitled to
a royalty has been caiculabted. and P, G. & E. has agreed to
pay a& cash setiliement Loy that poyally revenue on &mﬁﬂGﬁUGQd‘
gas the amount of approximately $127,9 gﬁg the $206,000 a
annual rental, and a stopage @hawgﬂ oft ane e%nv per *havﬂanﬁ
cubie feet of gas fLor avery thousand ouble Test of zas yrﬁ in
the underground tank. ...

MR, CHAMPION: ...0ver the twenty thousand.

MR, HORTIG: .. over the twenby Shousand, and the
apgreement Lg the result of comblned and extanded effort on
the part of the staff in conjunctlon, of couprse, with 1he
P. G. & E. and the O0{Lce of the Attorney General; and fhe
Offier of the Attoprnsy Genepgl bas approved the agreement as |
to legaiity.

Therefore, LU 15 recommended that the Exegutive
Officer be cubhorlsed ¢ losuer the pas storage lease @uhliﬁaq

p

here on pages 30 and 31 of your gpenda.
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- GOV, ANDERSON: Any further commenta?

. ‘ s
L3 . CHAMPION: 3 move approval - - oh, we will just|
4  \ . ﬁﬁvg &Nﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁx ﬁaxﬁinﬁin& en yitn &gpli&ant {mgg

5 ‘ﬁarry %~ and D@rmthy Ee?éra@n *~<A§§?Q?al\ﬁl ass gqmant &0 Haﬁg;
a“ and Mildred Gies as Leage F;Rﬁcwﬁﬁl?ﬁ.i covering submargaﬁ laﬁﬁ‘
w! in the Secramento ﬁiver;;ﬁut$&v~§¢uﬁhy used for small boat ]
g‘ whart. w ) « o 7
5 | Applicant (n} is Karl Eierééﬁ et al. -- Deferment
36| of operating reguirements, Mineral Extraction Ieage P.R. E¢K

13 { 2150.2, San Luls Oblgpo County, for lease year ending %/13/629,

=1 Ore cannot b2 minad economically at this time because of de-

i
13| presssd chrome market. | ,
ié  Applicant {o} ls ¥Walter E. Smith -« Renewal of

15 Lease P.R.C. 3%1‘&‘5@3 I~-year term, 0.5 acre smhm@rgad land
16| Mokelumne Rlver, bawwamen%0<0¢anfy, $z&m annually s amall
17| eraft mooring facllity. |

18 | Continulng on with Classiflcation 3, Applicant (p)

591 13 Southern Pagific Fi@a‘Liﬁea, Ine, =-- UQ.year rightuofaway

easement for oll anéf@r gas line on ralilrcad bridge crossing |

21 | the Feather River, 0.55 acre, Yuba and Suttar'c@ungies, total{

‘fu op| rental $127.40, ]

;{5 23 | Applicant (g) 1o Geﬁrge'ﬁﬁeckman - 15-year lease,

A o4 | .43 acres tlde and submerged land in Old Channel, San J@aﬁmia'
7 355 River, San Joaquln County, wlth two renewal perlods of ten |

ms | years eachk, Lor small boat harbor, berthing facllities, and

DIVISION 2K ADHINISTRATIVE FROGEDURE, BTATE OF CALIFORNIA
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G]rw»wx ﬁﬁcm$¢ ayea, ﬁravidiﬂw faw ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ?&%i@ﬁ tw sta Le uf pam%f?'
*ﬁfagﬂ; r@nﬁa% $éém.8J &muuai‘

&?ﬁlisaﬁﬂ {r} 1=

: oya@&tian&. tide and submes rged lands in Sao amento Kiver,

| Suisun Bay {lncluding Honker and Grizazley ﬂays)s §an$azuma

Sleugh, Middle

Eaabam@ﬁ%a end Zolanc countiss; for perioed ngwjﬁﬂ kﬁr@ugh
5/25/62.

Appllezat (s} 1s ﬁ@x&ao Iﬁc. -~ Peferment of
ing regquirements undar'ﬁii‘aéd Gas &ease.P.ﬁﬂa,‘ﬁzﬂﬁglg S&ﬁﬁﬁ

Borbara County, to 10/2/62 to atudy and observe reserve»r Ber

rmamne, %0 progran fér max Lmum economlc recovery of hydra_j‘

rarbons
MR. CHEAMPION: I move approval of items
'MR. HORTIG:

amplify on itenm (s} -~ that the applization for deferment of

Mr. Cheirman and Mr., Cranston, may I

drilling regquirements was for a period of btwo years aad in

congonance with the program which the Chalrman supggested, thap
a six-month period gnd then a re-evaluation of Justification

for addltlional deferments was prokably a beblier policy pro-

cedure, the stafl recommendation is that this deferment be

grantad inigslaily for only a six-month perliod, te be re-
ion 1 additicnal

evaluated and reportsd back Ho the Commlss

deferments are Justified in fact,

,ggghya aal ﬁaplmyati&a;

arill-

{1) thvemgh'

Ayx‘

S%&nﬁarﬁ ﬂi1~€ﬂm§““¥ of Q%;if xnia :f

Slough, snd New York Slough; Conbra Costa and |

.
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MR, CHAMPION: I would sccond, bub I would like =0 |

g

2

ask o questlon abent {p) before we act flaelly on this thins.

kaem

What 1s the polliey héﬁﬁ% This is 2z bridge that was c@nsﬁrﬁgmfﬁ

at conslderable expense to the Sbate. This offers a faciiing

,,
Qv
ol dein

this 4s @ nominal rental. Do we ever abbempt @Q~weﬁlize &y b
of the beneflt . rom this? Thié‘isfﬁ replacement bridgs oo |
the Feather River'cons@fue%edwy the State Lo replace the
briﬁg@ that was taken out.

MR, HORTIG: I don‘t belleve thls is that specifiz
bridge. This iz a rallroad bridge. |

MR, CHAMPION: Yes, there is a railroad bridse.

MR, HORTIG: I believe the one you had in mind was
cne for the Western Pacific Hallroad farther upvthe Fe@ﬁh&r
River., This project originally was conabructed under a rall-t.
road easement for jhich there was a general law authority. |
The type of faclllty contemplated to oross the 3%aﬁaxia§da

here for an oll and gas pipeline was not authorized by statutp,

The bridge is gim@ly a convenlent method for gebtting thavpigaé‘
line across the river; otherwise, the pipeline would be laid |
under the river and deflnitely there would be a ﬁlearmeut
occupancy of State lands In that case,

MR. CHAMPION: I this ls not the case I had in
mind - - I was curlous. If this was the case, it seems o me
it poses an inbtepesting problem, I second the 1ltems. |

GOV. ANDER3ON: Moved and seconded, items (L)

sheough (@?; ne oabjectlions -« carried unanimnously.

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE, 3TATE OF CALIFORNIA
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'Vlﬂxt”m@rﬁ¢nary Seasion

.-L . ot " ’ \

- Qov, Aﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ§~fcmntinuing)z Ibem 4 -= City of Luﬁ?

Beach approvals required pursuaut te Chapher QY 1956, Fir&t

Project (a) Long lﬁﬂwh Arena, f@rmarlyg\Canveniioh‘L
andaEmhib*“ Hall ~- Prﬂpoq&d auuhmrﬁfﬁtian c expenditure
subseqpent p1e) 2/2?/6m, ?rom Vha Clty*s share of %iéeland oll
revenues, of not more than $647,735 for eguipment to maintaln
and operate the Long Beach ﬁrena. Mr. Hortig? |

| MR. HORTIG: Mr. Chalrman, as this»ﬁ@@miﬁsian will |
reesll, the approval was glven previously for the consbructioh
of the strachbure towecalled the long Beach Arens £o be Linanced
from the Long Reach Clty's share of Hideland oll funds; which]
has been linterpreted by the Office of Phe Abborney General
for the Commlsslion as ¢oming wlithin the purview of the *rus%:
conditionsg and purposes reguired both wndder the ata@uhaa@nd
Chapber 29, 1955, under which $he Commission has the authorliy
and must glve advance approval 1o aﬁpenditur&s of this type.

The ltew before you this morning 1s for equipmend
Yo make operable the structure which was heretofore approved
and the proposal for this expenditure and as to¢ the specifie
items whizh go into making the aggregate total has also been
reviewed by the Office of the Avtomey Genepal for 3mmp1i&n@ﬁ
and determlnation that this 1t an item of the Type which bhe:
Comnlssilon may consider for approval as a matber ¢ pellcey;
and it is recommended that it be so spproved,

MR, CRANSTON: I move approval,

DIVISION OF ADMINIZTRATIVE PROCEDURK, 8STATE OF SALIFORNIA
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MR. CHAMPION: Second.

GOV. AMNDFRSON: Moved and s&c¢ﬁdaa, aarxied uﬂ@ﬁim;y;

| mously. anﬁ Long Beach wish ﬁﬁ say &gmething on. %h&a?

MR, wI&Gﬂﬁ» Certainly we wish to erxpress aur appr&r

ﬁ*&?i@ﬁ to gach one of the memhaws of the Gammissiam anid alaagm

we wauiﬁ Lige Lo express our appremiatien te ycur staff, I
think tha? you have an admirable stalf who nwmtect the Stase!
interest, and although we differ on certain matters we have

3

always been treated wffﬁ the utmost courtesy by Mp. Hortls,

Mr, Kreft, Mr. Pfeil, Mr. Bastues, Mr. Blacker, and the staf£1h~

ab ﬁﬁag Beach; Mp. Golden and My. Sanchez. Every time, @?&ry,“

wnaﬂmf 0, aa I say, have been scrubinized snd had fe prove
our case -~ but have always been treated with ccur*esy.

If I pay lmpose & minube, Mr. Cranston ance asked m
why 1L ook so long to get these unisizasion agreenents o=
zether. Along that line, we think we have reached another
milestone. OCuir petroleum stafl reported Lo the Harbor Gome-
misslon we are now injecting water iuto the oll field at the
rate of 500,000 barrels & day. Uhls was the pf“ﬁﬁ g@la&a&
this morning: Enough é&t@w Lo £11i all the inner and oubexr
harbor of Long Beach has been injected into Tthe oll £ @1@ &s

ar anti-subsidence measure. Hughes says the water iajaati@n

Las passed 500,000 barreis dally and will rapidly increaze oy

one mlllien, The jncrease was brought avbout by the signing

of uniblzavlion agreements for Fauly Bleck IV late last year.

Total smount of water Ilnjouvted 18 more than 430 million

E camnc

, —

P
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- five feet, Subsidence has been sboped In more thin thres-
| quarsers of %ﬁ&_h&ﬁbﬁ? ares, A the injaoblen rate clipks ln
I the Fault EBlock IV area, the last small pockeb of subsidence

| will stop, Hughes told the Harhor Board. He ocays he expects
Care helding an elsetion in Long Beack today, we hope 3o that
“action on measures of bthis type, where the people in Long
‘Beach can see that thers ls some benelfit to the Ciby, we have
| ubilized the sbaff approval which we had gained ahead of time

that we could use every bit of peraussion we could think of =

urge a favorable vobe at home today.

bayrels, encugh to flsod & thousand acres to a depth of Liftyd

sommlete control o be obbalned before July 1963,

One obther thinz - -~ A5 you gentlemen all know., we

we ean zo further inbts the oil drilling program. With your

and speculated you gentlemen would grant its approval, so
so for the mubtual henelit of both the State and City we could

Tasnk you.

GOV. ANDERSON: Thank you very much. Motion is
moved and seconded that we approve Item ks no further com-
meﬁﬁs,‘aarriediunanim@usly.‘

item Classification Number 5, Land Items -~ Sales,

Selections, ete. A1l land sale items here presented have

S oy

been reviewsd by all State agencles having a land acgulsitilor
progran and no luterest has been reported by those agenciles
in any of the lands proposed for sale.

(a) is Sale of vacant State school lanis., First ig

DIVISION QF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURK, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
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| George D. LaMoree..,.

x rat&an of nhe~a$enéa iﬁemg, we f@@ﬁ&?&@ from the ﬁeparymﬁﬁt a
Fish and Game; ;ram W, T, 3%&@@0@; Director, a r@q&esﬁ ggbh«

respect to item (1}, “h@ laﬁu@ applied for by Me, George D.

W o~ m R

B

] - Be L o o= N
. P . A . § ;
By . . S - N Ky i . ; .
: { - < T -, 3 i ‘ PR e Jar &
W . LR . g g § o . - h D . S L
(s g i o u cotiampe . X 3 . y
B . o,

#
4 }

MR. HORTIG: Mr. ﬂua?rman, Guring tnw course of %bﬁ{ 

cirau¢&rimaﬁiun nf th& utat& aganciaa navﬂav a land aequ& e

Tadoree, stating on behalf of Fish and Game that "in view &f“

the wildiife and reﬁymatiaual va?f@q in the srea and £0

facilitate nlacﬁivg sut the surrounding public domain lanésj i

wWe recommnend tﬁa land be rebalned in public ownershi

Sush acﬁimn would be consisbent %1tn*ﬁhaﬁ;taken vy i

the State Lands Commlssion in obher previocus situations. As |

in view of a similar requasﬁ Trom tha Deparbtment of Fish anu :

Game that, prather than to make a determinsbion and process ox

reject such an applicatlon as 2 piecemeal part of the Lands
Conmission land management program, the action on the sale

be withheld -- to be determined finglly in ¢onsonance with‘

the land management and disposition polivy to e established |

by the Commission and on which it is now antlcipated firmly
thﬁra wml@ be 9 report to the Commisslon at the April meablng
mimilar action 1s recommended in this Ingtance --
thét Mr. LaMoree, im view of these cirvoumstanees, he given
the oppertunity to either recelve a refund of his moneys

deposited with the State at his optlon opr leave The moneys or

‘Ltidn yr@gram, mhien iﬂ conaget@d @anaurwanhzy wi“h @he pr&@aﬂ% 

L y@u gentlemen will recalld, at the &agb meeting L r@cawmenﬂmd

DIVISICH OF ADMINIRTRATIVE PROCEDURE, BYATE DF CALIFOANIA
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fﬁiofv; lﬂ} $@ gd i‘mj’{}, ngi“‘d’l‘iﬁﬂ {3‘2@1‘1&:*3:‘3.?11?.}3,: 4

‘*ﬁha agywkaaﬁﬁmn b& ﬂ@fﬁr&ﬁ& @ﬂ raﬂuaaﬁad, wiﬁh thﬁ aybﬁanﬂ
'%afar ad £ mrw baﬂa aa tﬁ &mﬁ a5 he ahamaan@

ffdoﬁmeﬁé«

N R TR - T NI~ R S R

- lanssy

f;wwth,&cguiaxt*an of tnﬁ 1an§ﬁ.v

:{:L;f o | 'GQ apgilﬂaﬁiqn of ﬁanﬁell Arthur Prough; number (o ) 18 BORT

,B@rux‘aampgmyr

dép@ait n the &v&mt ‘haﬁ”af%aw«tha“aat&bl shman& of tﬁe f&&l
gelx&y it uight om @&£erm*nad th&u Lh&s& landa &hﬂuldp 1ﬁ

'

%R ﬂﬁﬁﬁ?*ﬂh*

r\k

ﬁ&llg T ﬁﬁui& mava tnaﬁ anttrn un

% aﬁm afm«w
GD‘!?. i&hbﬁﬁb@ﬁ'

ﬁﬁmmnd the“mﬁt*an,
H&vad and 3F@Qﬁdade Any ﬁurkh&r
\No raaponﬂe) TE uaﬁ, iu is so axdere& e carried ;

un&nimoualv :
o {m} AS the me*ecthn and sale of vacant Federal

Fxx t is thﬁ ﬁniuad Sca&es Borax Company -- the
$11,700 and that 1s the bid; number‘ (2)

&pﬁr@iseé valie La
15 Emit@é?ﬁﬁa*a% Borax Compsny w- the appralsed value i3

$&1 TQQ and that 1s the pid: number {3) United State Borax .

iﬁ@m (e} @s the ﬂ&&&QﬁLan of vacanﬁ Federal 1aﬂds
on bahalf of the ﬂtﬁtb. Avplicants
fhe first 1e.85.39 acves iﬁv

Humboldt Caunty; pursuant to appl&catian of N, 0. NMicholson;

number 2} 15 331.15 aeres in San Bernardino County, pu rsuanl

&

"Cump&ny e taa appv&&gad valug 18 @5 000 and that is the, biﬁ\

do not desire to_prac&ed S

racragvin Eern Gounhy,»pawﬁuaﬁt to applloation of Unibed Shabds

[

CRANSTON ;.

MR, I move approval of ltsms (b) and (el
MR, CHAMEION: Second.

-y
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GOV, ANDERSON: Moved and veewnded. Any comments?

e

- (No response} Carried unanimonsly.

o

Nﬁ%ber & == Proposed anmexaticaaq {Pursuant to
‘prQViﬁiaﬁa of Section 35313.1 of the Government Gode},
Applicant {a} is the City of San Clsmente in
range County. Mre. ﬁa%tig, do yon nave a comment you wish
o make?

*

MR. HORTIG: Mr. Chairmman, in view of informatlon

L T

Yigceived this morning Just kefore The Commlission convened, L
A %éliewe 1t would be appropriate Lo have the Special City
kffyll | Attorney for the City of San Clemente present the position ofj
the Clty of San Clemente to the Commission af this time with |
3z | respect To the subject applicatiocn,

»GOV*‘ﬁﬁbEBSOE:. Sgaaial Cilty Attorney of the City
151 of San Clemente? WHould you identify yourself?

| | MR. JONES: Yes., I am Donald A, Eanés, 13721

17i Geldenwest Street, San Clemente, é&lifarnia, representing the
gl Ciky of San Clemente in this matter. T came here this morning
101 foxr the sole éurp@ae of asking*ﬁhe State Iands Commission not
Lo reglister the protest in oxrder to give the Clty of San

11 Clemenbe a chance to dismise the annexation,

Now, gentlemen, the purpose of this 1s unsurmount-

x| uable cpposition to the annexablon, We make no bones about 14,

We are vigoprously oppused from apparently most, if not all,
sides. We do not concede that the positlon of the Cliy is

prpongous or badly taken., The sole desire of the Cilty was £

BUUSION OF ADHINIOYRATIVE PROGKDURE, STATK JF CALIFOINIA,
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'char beaches thot are in the Ciﬁy of San Clemente.

R & 2 0 M=

yvear(as provided by statubte when a majority protest 1s filed)

“w&oow =2 m

- wWlll result not only in the dismissal of this uninhabilted

until such time that we can perhaps stir up a little more

protudt this harbor ares; this daaatline, and the tremendous

/

investment that it now has in lts

i e aason For asking th& sﬁétw Lands Commission not

fo protest on behalf of the State at this time was that we may

~drop our annexablion, so that we will not be precluded for one|

from proceeding wlth the portion that is directly in front of
the City boundaries; oy if the people in the unincorporated
territory of Orange chpose to Join the city of San Clemente
that there will he an oppcrtunity at that time to appear be-
fara yau»agaﬂn with the shoreline jolned to the tidelands
ammexation,

We have our Council in session and a telephone call
annexation of/tiéelandg, butb éLSQ the inhablited annexation
sympathy»am our side. We would appreciate 1If you gentlemen

wlll grant us this privilege. We would be willing to step tol

the phong and drop the annexation immediately if you gentlemep .

will refrain from protesting and barring us for one year,
GOV. ANDERSON: Mr. Hortig?
MR. HORTIG: Mr. Chalrman, if I might suggest - -
whileh comes first? I the City of San Clementa does, 1n fact],
drop the applicaﬁiﬁn for annexatlion and the annexation PO~

sgedings, there is nothing before the State Lands Commission

“ityuawn@d beaches and also'

DIVIRION OF ADMINIEYRATIVE PROCEDURKE: STATE OF CALIFORNIA
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Ho con@lder this morning.a

M
‘thié this 1s cerbain, and if this is what the Commisslon de-

© ® N O W O AN

1= ot
w bd

=
o

- City Council will abandon Annexabion Number 2, the tidelands

=
~3

S

MR. JONE&& Well, gentlemen, under the provisions
of State law, of course,'@ven:after we drop you have the
figﬁt to. protest anyhow. We have pramised to hold the haarim§ 
cgen and will keep our word. We havu{no cbjection to drogging}:
sires we will be happy to do so, ¥We can do 1t in elther
of two ways ~- we can 4o it by phone and you can drop it from
your agenda or whatever you wish; or we can send you coples |
of the resolution which we have prepared on which the Council]
will act in dropping the annexatiomn.

MR. CRANSTON: What form of motion would most sult
your purposes? ;

| MR. ﬁONES:{VIf 1t is the attitude of the Commission
we drop this, T prefer i@ go to the next meeting. I this :

matter is deferred, you have my peositive assurance thaf the

annexation today,

MR. HORTIG: I would feeli, Mr. Chalrman, possibly
this should be, under those circumstances, reported to the
Commission at the next meeting as having trexnspired, If the
clreumstances as outlined by Mr, Jones were to follow in ”
sequence whilch he outlined them, this would simply mean at
the next meeting there would bhe no agenda item on which the
State Lands Commission would have any reason to act. There

would no longer be aa appllcation pending before the State
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1

1‘§Lanﬁa commlsslon; and the staff would ﬂ%f&&inmy be h&mpy ﬁm
J¢
24 repcrt, as an informative Lbem in order o cl@aa the daaket
3 an this sibuation, whatever aﬂﬁion,had been tak&n hy thﬁ ﬂzby -

xof San Glemente.)

4

5 | ﬁ%wACHAMPION& Wouldn't it bs #imple to Just have

8] this actlion takern ﬁow*by épe aauaci& and havé iﬁ reported

7| back to us? o | “

81 | ,i“ﬁﬁ. JONES: I willl be glad te step to the phone and
9 reperﬁ ﬂécF to youw | | |
10 MR. MOQORE: Mr. Chalrman, my name ls William D.

11| Moore. I am an attorney with OtMelveny & Meyers in Los Angeles|,
121 represenﬁing the Capistrano Beach Club Company, priﬁabeky QWH®5~;
13{ property in the submerged érea,-and also sPéaking in ﬁehalf off
14| the Capistrano Beach Road Associatlon, but that association
15 is formally repfesented by Mr. Plmnick,

18 - I think the proposal of *he City of San Clemente hag

| 17 | merit, except I doubt the legaliby of it. The only power of
f u;f ) 18| the City of San Clemente to abandon their amexation is prior|

19| to the time set for the hearing, December 20, 1961, Following

i; 201 that day, they have no power to abandong they have only power

21| to have the protest hearing, and notwithstanding the Intent

o

8 22| of the City Council, Lf they should attempt to abandon at this

g‘ji?' 23| rime any taxpayer may go forward.
g;i@é‘ - 24 Again, I would objJect strenucusly. I think She ;

25| only thing the Board can do is to file & protest. I reallze

l
" . |
26| 1t does lmpose a one-year prohlbitlen for any procesding in i
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been conbinved,

[ only prior to the date sef far‘ﬁhﬁlkearing»aangiﬁ b& tarminu {

0

1t oub, but atb thls time I think it iz much boo late. I think-

- pens to he the presldent of one of our groups, and I would

the sreas buk in the aﬁaa&mé‘ef‘pﬂmtaﬁég any‘agﬁ&myﬁ‘ﬁﬁ @iaw

mies by the ¢ity Councll could %@i&ﬁﬁaék@d“anﬁ wa might B

MR. ﬁﬁéﬁﬁxﬁﬁf I thought ﬁ%&@[@?ﬁﬁéﬁ%~%@§riﬁg nad

M. MOORE: The protest hearing has becs) continued,
Mr. ﬁhampian; The Code is very definibte, 3@&@i&@g3§$@?, that

ated, ‘The éanﬁiﬂued hesring does not prolong thelr power to
terminate. That date is past; we cannot go back. T wisn we

had known this ab the time —= ws may fave been able to work

&e are opening up for a law sulb,

© MR. PINNICK: Msy I epesl: for & minube? My neme ia
‘%&l&aéé ?innié&g I am aﬁﬁmfnﬁg f@r the ?@@ietrana Beach Emad_ V
Association end also $he Caplsbrano Bay Community Service,
%e have here & letter from Mr., Pierce Works, who h&ppa&a o

be z parianer ln the firm My, Moore is representing., He hap~

like to file this. It is notice to the Commission that they
have taken leg&l action by ths Board of Plrectowrs o protest
shis, In connechion with the proposed achion suggested by
upr, Jones, I would like to say that I agres with tha legal
&nal&&is of Mr. Moore, but I would &lso like to say that 1
would like to see this thing termlnated; and perhaps the Com-

migsion could seek its cwn legal eaunaal as to wnether or nof

DIVIZION QF ADMINIBYRATIVE PROGEDUNK, € 'ATE OF CALIFGRNIA



1 thay must aarry thraugn und pﬁ@t&at after an abanﬂanmen aﬁ‘
o - this time by the ﬂity'af San clemﬁnt&.
:.3;‘ In;any event, tHe psople in Qur Brez have~spent'
4ﬁi‘snme time and manev 0ppasing this thing. We are not aﬁ incopr
5? pmr&teé ares and 1t has bsen & personal expense to them, and i
a| they would be most happy if T could come back and say the [
7l City of San Clemente has finally abandoned this, they did 1%
g| Dby telephone, and they took thw action. Then, if the Commis-
9 sion discovers later on they must carry oh, they can come
19‘ through with %hair pROG @ﬁte |
11 T wouldn't like to mlss this opportunity to get |
12 this thing'terminayadd I dent't care about another foggy trip
13' to Sacramentc. Thank vou. |
141 MR, JONES: Gentlemen, with due respect Lo Mz,
15 M@erefs analysis of the 1&@;(1 suppose we could have a fullw‘
18 fledged 1egal argument on thét}; I disagree emphaticzlly.
‘17. The law does not state what Mr. Moore does say it states -~
18 | that we have no power ﬁ& terminate as long as the hearing 1s
R 19| open. The law simply states 1t has the power to terminate
5f ;% oo Dbefore the hearing. However, if 1t doesn't 1t must continue
{g”‘:*',' 51| o hold the protest hearing and make a finding.
| 29 Mr. Moore states we are llable to bhe faced with
U 23 litigat ion. We drop this annexation without wantiﬁg %o make
‘i'éL 54| ©o0 much of a jest of this thing but I don't know anybody whe
‘% o5 | 18 going to sue over it, To be honest wlth you, the opprosltion
fi sg| seems to be overwhelming. The fact of the mabter is 1 therg
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Chave 1t femminated immedlabtely.

- year's moratorium ageinst the Cibty of San Clemenbe, I don't

legal basis but I will answer that in 1955 the Legilsiature

- i | ., PA

it

there lsn't any questlon of a law suld., ¥We can sbop 16 and
With all due respect, Mr. Moors iz desivous of a

see thils is a good thing because we cannot {oresee & year

alead. 1 think we czn eliminabe 1t from the State level kack

to the loeal level where it b&langﬁvanﬁ work 1t out among
ourselves.
| GOV, ANDERSON: Mr. Moowe,
MR. MOORE: I don't want to prolong this on a

passed 35007, and I shall quete verbatim "Prior to the dabe

set for hearing,” the Councili may terminate by resolubtion.

Now this does naé mean prior to the concluzlon of the hearing

or priocr to ¢the time it is held. If means prior to Che date.

set for the hearing. %We have had many cases of protest which

had to be filed prior to the time set for hearing. #Hhen that
time comes, I state emphatically that the only power the City

has to terminate now i3 §o hold the hearing. There 1is none

| |
left in the City. It will be pending regardless of what act,

they take unbtil they held a protest hearing. The only proted
tion we can nave is to have thls Board®s wrltten protest.
MR. SAMPSON: I am Kenneth Sampson, Manager of the

Orange County Harbor District and here at the instructlion of

the Board of Supervigsors of Orange County. I really wanted

Adan't any melority protest, Lb is going to be ﬁevmimated\and:“-

K3
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| Supervisors has been filed and to remind you that the “Nww;

ford
p .

to inquire, Mr. Chairmen, if ths resolution from the Board of

therefors, be 1t resolved" portion of the resclubion is “whét_’

the Stabe Lands Commission of the State of Californis be and
the same is hereby requested tc Join the County of Urange in
protesting sald annexatlon in regard to\the arearﬁh@reﬁofcrei
cwned by the State and subject to the management of this
Commisslon.® OQur interest, of course, is ia a recent bide— 
lands grant’for develcpuent in thilis area,

GOV, ANDERSON: Thank you. The resolution is on

flle., Mr, Hortiz, do you have any comments? Shall we ask

for some legal advice here?

MR, HORTIG: The suggestion is going To be thab the

practleal me@hanicélmethed gould appear to me to be to com-|
bine the suggestions that have been made to the Gommission
here, which I think meet the test of everyone axeept the ax-|
pressed desire OF Mr; Pinnlck td get this thing closed now
and study it later, but that the Commlssion take the matter
under ccnsi&eration for flinal action at the next meeting, if
any action is needed,on the assumption that the City of San
Clemente wlll proceed with the proposed abandonment of the
annexation applicablon bhefore the State Lands Commlssiong
the legal effect of which and the necessity for action by the
Lands Commission thereon to be evaluated by the Commlaslon's
coungel, the Office of the Attorney Genersl, to be reported

to the Commission at the next meeting.
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GOV, ANDERSON: Mr. Shavelson. ”
MR, SHAVELSON: As the Commisslon kndws, this

Bn

e

;:ﬁmgmai came immediately priow to | me meeting and we didn't
haﬁa an &ppar@mnityvté ga\mnto thaiiegal quéa?iém& at all,

and L wam&ﬁn*t»lik& Lo state any~cnn¢1ﬁsian inmth§t respact
without having a chance to m&ke’a prior study. We will, of

course, be prepared prior to the next Comrission meesing to

L%

advise the Commission as to our views, as to whether a protes

© W N e @ w m o

should be £iled,

I

Itd like to‘ask Mr, Meors whether in your studies

vou feel that there would e any prejudlce tafaur right to

e
fud

12] flie a protest if thab is postponed unill the next Commisslon
131 mesting.

14 'MR. MOORE: I think there would be for this reason:
Ti;ﬁi Ebthiﬁg prevents the Council in San Clemente from meeting now
16! and determining whether or not there is a majority protest and

17 ‘eloaimg the hearing. In a very recent case, McMillan versus

38 City of El Mouke, protest filed after the hearing opened was

19 . ineffectual even 4in that case where thé rrotest was elghty-
20| seven percent of the value,

21 I would sugpest -« - I have no doubl ag to the sin-
221 cerity of the City of San Clemenbe and its counsel, but I

ﬁsy think we would resolve the mabter to the safisfaction of both
241 parties if %his Commission suthorizes Mr. Hertig to flle a
251 written protest. If the Councll acts to terminate this, aftep

o 261 they terminate 1Y, then 1t is inerffectual, 1L 1L has been

BIVISION OF ADMINIBTRATIVE PROSKDURK, ETATE OF CALIFORRIA
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‘ 1~£ile& p&ﬁgﬁ“ﬁm the terminetion, the protest iz good and it
2! provects us. A
‘,3" ' ‘ﬁ?\xﬁﬁﬁi*soxﬁs; - As 1ongfés we,aﬁé ﬁ13a€&ﬁing recent | tf
4 1egiaiaﬁiwe ahéﬁgaa,'szaﬁlﬁ”p@inﬁ onui: the 1aﬁﬁwaa reﬁgnﬁly
5? Qhﬁﬁgﬁd”bﬁ‘ﬁ?ﬁ?id&)ﬁor protests ﬁ@v%o $ha heaﬂiﬁgm ‘San<clama%§$-
a| save its word tma 1t will hold wp ibs hearing until the Com-|
?l mission advises us, That means 1 you wish to file your pro-|
‘S.'tes@ nextAmannh, y@ur‘praheﬁﬁ is as valid as btoday and the law
g! is as valid as today. | o |
wl MR. CHAMPION: Might we do this -- might we not
11; ‘authorize Nr. Hortlg to file protest at any time if the
12"Attarn&y General decides we need fo do se.
131 MR, HCRTIG: ¥y, Champlon, we already have such
14l aﬂxhorizaticnfw . | |
15 MB, JONES: The only thing we have to say 1s this:
16! If we sre gsiné to be barred - - we fellb ...
17 MR. CHAMPION: This would not bar you, unless he
é §§; ja| files the protest.
- 19 | ME. JONES: It would bar if he filas the pyatest,’
39  in which case we want o make our posiblon clear.
21 ME. CHAMPION: I think you misunderstand, Mr, Jones|
zg' It may never b&‘m@cesﬁary to do this, bubt because ol ﬁhe'legaﬂ
: 231 complications here we are merely contlnuing to vest in Mr.
}‘5% 24| Hortip the right to protest. Unless there were Legal come
g5 plications, 1t would never be filed.
2a MR, JONES: I see, 7Thank you.

L DIVISION OF ADMIRIBTRATIVR PROCIDUAK, STATE OF CALIRGRNIA
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M. HORTIG: I wWould feel, Mragéhairman, that the
Lomn EamanAwmuld be in a,much a*eamﬁv puai&iam Lo b@nninue
the ﬂﬁﬂtus qmﬁ as of this mmrn*ng witll we have had the -

advanbage af the ayinioﬂ of thﬁ Pommission®s counsel.

MR, CRANSTON: Mr. cﬁairman, I move that the staau,

quo eoubinue, tha&kﬁhe Exaaﬁﬁive officer have tﬁp continuing |

power to protest, but that there be a aleaﬁ'undérsﬁandiﬁg
that no protest be filed umless legal questions arige that
make 1t necsssary . | |

MR. CHAMPION: I would second that motion,

GOV. ANDERSON: Moved and seconded ...

VR, HORTIG: And the matter will be calendared for

final disposition or final repoyt, as appropriate, at the
next meeting of the,Lanas ﬁ@mﬁiSﬁian' |

GOV. ANDERSON: With that addition to fthe motlon,..

MR. PIN&IGK:' Excuse me, Governor Anderson, but
that leaves in limbo the proposition of the CGLty of San
Clemente as to whether or not they should now, this day,
abandon the annexation proceedings. I would like to have
them say that today they were abandoning them and then that
would allow Mr. Crauston's modlon for legal counsel to deter-
mine whether it ls necessary o flle a prostest, get this thir
terminated sne way or anchher.,

MR, CHAMPION: As & basis for Mr, Cranstonfs motlox
I think the understanding was that the telephone cail would

now be made and we would hsve that informatlon before us,

& W
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‘\again and égain San Clemente through its attorneys has tried ]

o
q’,

MR. CRANSTON: T hat's correct,.
GOV. ANDERSON:
MR, JONES: Yes,
GOV, ANDERSON:
xf not, 1t is carried unsanimously.
MR. OBLAPT: My name 1s Jullus COblatt,

resident of Dana Point and I am not an atborney.

Can you do that?

Any further commenks? (No responsg)
I amz
However, if
I may expresﬁ tha sentiment of the Daﬁa Point Harbor Commlttep,
of which I am a member, and also the sentiment of the Dana
Point Harbor Association which has created this Harbor Com-
mitﬁee; and also I believe the sentiment of the great maJority
of Dana Point residents ~- we have beén haraasad for a long/
time by the different maneuvers of the CLty of San Clemente.
I reﬁeat again, I amAnmﬁ an attorney and I cannot and would
ﬁﬁt wish to enber into legal implications at this point.
However, Just as an ordinary citizen I feel that

to postponz, delay, a decision ~- in splte of their admitted |
knowledge of the opposition, ailmest sollid, of the citizens
of'theﬂareas involved. It is also a fact that in the unin-
corporated area we have nelther the means f{inancially or
legally to stay in battle very long with the legal stalfl so
eagerly represented by Me, Jones of the City of San Clemente
We alsc feel, howévar, that our plain human rights
‘are not baing conaldered and I therefore would llke to urge

the Commission to termlnste these proceedings and not permlb

DIVISIGH OF ADMINISTRATIVE FROGCEDURK, BTYATE OF CALIFORNIA
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the City of Sen Clemente to conbinue %o harass ug as 1t has

— gone fer 80 lmag*

I &g&iﬁva that those pressnt who repressent other aress like

@ ‘“’ 3 &~ o %s’ga R

‘agaln,

\
H

\ L aiso belleve that one year at least m@uld he

%

r&quira& £0 produce any change in sentiment of the arsa and

Capiktranﬁ Besch | &ill contcul in this,
; I do feai nothing is gained except the avowed aims

of the CGity of San Clemente to continue to harass the unine-

corporated areas. Thabtt!s all

GOV. ANDERSON:

I have to say.
Thank you very much. Any further
conments ?
MR, HALLETT: Gentlemen, I am C. W. Hailett, Preat-
dent of the Gapistrann Beach Assoclatlon.
GOV, ANDERSON:

MK. HALLETT:

What was the name again?
C. W. Hallett, I concur and our
pa@ple concur invwhaﬁ Mr. Oblatt had to Say, ¥e wouid like
%o have this, if possible, settled foday -~ because we have
heen more or less in a turmell for ﬁhe last few months., I
know that our people in Capistrano Beach definitely oppose
this Annexation No, 4 -~ Number 2, rather. There is also an
Annexatlicn Number 4, where San Clemente would 1like to take
cver Dana Point and Capistrano Beach, which unﬁoubtédly they
would like to have before they try this Annexation Humber 2 |
S0 we would like - -~ ocur people in Capistrano Beach,
we object to thils very strenuously. |
ANDERSON :

GOV, Thank you.
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i
. g ﬁ&&?iﬁ&%&tiﬁﬂ ﬁhﬁuiﬁ aa m&&@; ﬁﬁnﬁxﬁtkﬂﬁ ﬁw&%ﬁw 4 Jﬁ&# ﬁﬁm
‘3‘/~£&rﬂad %@ @ﬁﬂy invaivaﬂ u§&&ﬁ§& aod iﬁ La n@L graﬁﬂsa@ @m
‘.inaiuaa amy‘éﬁmﬁﬁ umé@r ﬁﬁa Jurisdiction of the State m&ﬁﬁ&
ﬁ%ﬂmiﬁﬁl@ﬁ* H o |
&ﬁ?@ &%ﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁ%* Thank j@umf'wwf'ﬁﬂﬁ%hﬂr gamm%a&s?
éﬁw ?&%ﬁﬁ&ﬁ%} You haﬁé hﬁ&rﬁ the maﬁx@ﬁﬁ I% has ﬂaan&mgvaé_;:
&n& saa&ndﬁﬁg wﬁfﬁﬁaﬁ ﬁﬂﬁniwmua

‘~Eﬁﬁﬁ‘33aﬁ& fiﬁa%ian ﬁﬁmher FPrA ﬁil am& gas 1&&@&5

R

3 and lease offers, (a) iﬁ;&ﬂkhﬁf&%&ti@ﬁ for the EX%@QaLV&
11| OCfficer Yo praceed with pﬁbii%aticn of ﬁatiaa that tha Sot-
misaion inbends to ﬁaﬁﬁiﬁﬁr offering leases for extracticn aﬁ
331 oil amd gas from the srea of tide anﬂ Sm@mar@eﬁ laﬁﬁs r |
'Zé}“ included In %@iﬁﬁiﬁg ﬁt&%ﬁ oil and &&% 1@&&%$3 iving hﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ
 £§ * the northerly Clty limits of %the aity af NHewport Beach and ’

1g] bhe ﬁ&@@%%l? boundary mf ?b@ ity of Long Beack, ﬂraﬁgs ﬁoun
17{ and extending seawerd thwes nautical mi¢a3, eam%aiaing appvg %f

mately 21,500 acpes., My, Horbig., any coaments on thai?

18 |
1$4; %ﬁ HOBTIG: M, @hﬁiﬁmaﬁ, the matber of a priér

23,> pending ﬁiﬁpu%a as to title as to unleased areas of tide and |
ﬁiy sbmerged lends in Orange County has been clarified by ¥he dig-
gg  misaa& of an action brought previousliy by the County of Crange

as| contending that the State of Californla did not have title
a%‘ to guch lands. Section 6873.2 of the Public Resources Code
provides in part that "Before offering any tlde or submerged

land area for an oll and pas lease, the Commlsslon zhall
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| 3  Qubllah notloe theraaf and any affected extf aﬁ'céunty may
Z! within ﬁhiwty ﬁayﬁ afiﬁr the publiaatian of such nctica re-
 5ﬂ guead iﬂ writing to thﬁ Commilssion that & haariag be'hald in
4| conmecfion thevewith." |
-3 This atatutury raquiﬁsmant ba&ng a candition pre~
a,‘cadent by the State Lands cammissian priﬁr ta offering any
7| &bate hide and ‘submerged lands for lease, it 1s reccmmended
- 8! ab this time that the stall be authorized to proceaduwiéh thel .
) 9‘ regquired notice ﬁo‘inqﬁira whether such leases are degired in
101 Orenge County with respect to any heretofore unlessed tide
11  and submerged lands and if such hearing is dé&irad to set up
iz! suech hearing, holﬂ,sumﬁ haa%ings and reper@ td the Commissiony
13} in order that the Comnmission may include those specifications
14| in fubure lemse offers (which, again, the statutes require
15A‘ shall be included and offereﬁ at public hearingm) so that tha?§‘
15; may be no detrimental effects to the shoreline and recrea-
17 ﬁicnal‘values. |
18 MR. CRANSTON: I move approvail.
19 | MR. CHAMPICN: Second.
20| GOV. Armfésom: Moved and scconded that item (a‘ be
21| approved, carried unanimously. )
22 Item (b) ~- Proposed oll and gas lease, Ventura
231 Qounty, Parcel 5 .
24 MR. HORTIG: Mpr. Chairman, the "A™ after "5" refers
251 to the fact that the parcel of land was ?réviously'offered
26| by the State Landa Commission as Parcel 5 under the option

DIVISION OF ARMIMISTRATIVE PROCEDURK, ST \TE OF CALIFORNIA
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* bonus plus specified royslty. ‘basis.

"
NC

W O N e

| Does this set any ‘kind of policy ok pwaeedent that some of the

oil eompana..eq or the potentiaA lessees might loak far&ﬁfd tg

/witnaut having to pu® up a cash bonus?

tion to davelopment costs which must bhe undertaken under a

afxemad ta ﬁhﬁ L&nﬂ& cammiaaion of inviting leaaa& Of1 8 aaah

call, no bidﬁ were raaaiveﬁ‘ it 18, tharafnra, f@l@ mt ﬁhi&

tina ih ig appropriate and aaairable bhat the ﬁ@mmiaakam 3%&&%%

ate %hﬁ effecﬁiv&nesa,af on& of the other altarmaﬁiv& %etnodﬁ'

of ofe arimgp%m invite bids on the same parcel ef’land but on

a rgyalty baais mniy invalving ne cash bonus payment as a
consideratidn for awaxﬁing ‘the lease.

The"efare, it is rfcommendad that such lease invitad

tion be authorizedﬁ
| MR. CRANSTON:
'MR. CHAMPION:
GOV. ANDERSON:

30 move.
Second.

Tt has been moved and seconded.

and not make bids, with the thought later on of getting these!|

MR, HORTIG: My, Chbairman, I believe the angwer to |

that is that the determination whether a cash bonus 1s offereq

for a particular parcel in fact will depend upon the evalua-
fion of all prospective bldders as to the possible return fron

the parcel and whether a cash bonus can be justified in addi-

State lease; and the ccmpetitlan in the industry being such,
I fear that no organgzaticn would feel safe in walting for a

lease offer to produce ne cash benuses in the hopes of having
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”ﬂ~!f§hﬁ-mppgrﬁuﬁiﬁy to bid on a royaliy basis only b&aaﬁse the |
ﬁaﬁﬂnﬁiélit%eﬁ Bre ta& hig% that someons 1n the 1  ndu3try is
golng to desire that parcel and may be the only bidder, hut |
iﬁ he offers a gualified and equibable aaah bonus bid fnr &h&ﬂjg
pawcel it 1s going to aimk the hopes of anyone who i¢ walt g
fer an opportunlty to bid royaltywise only,
| ME, CHAMPION: Thera i3 no intent to establish

pelicﬁ. As I aﬂéarstand, %he staff felt this would be & deaixé'
i able way to develop it if they did not receive a cash bonug bid.

fég} MR. HORTIG: That is correct and alsc I will come
'baek to Mr, Andersen's guestion., 7he Commission does have
leases in existence awarded on both cash bonus basis and
rogalty bild basis, so offering & iease ort & royalty bild bosls
does not establish a precedent.

MR. CHAMPION: Further$ the fact that we offer
lease on a royalty basis, if we do not get ome that sablsfies|
ug we can reject 1i. |
MR. HORPIG: You are under the law compelled to
raéecﬁw | | o |

MF., CHAMPION: How long since we have had ong on a
 royalty bld?

MR. HORTIG: 1955.
MR. CHAMPION: Itfs about time we had a look at it.
GOV. ANDERSON: Any further comment? (No reasponse)

Moved and seconded, carrled unanimously.

Item (¢} Proposed oll and gas lease, Santa Barbara
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| County - Baveel &, e, Hortig.

zﬁ §a?mi$aimm A ﬁiil read ‘the ag&&éa iﬁam Because the aaii&h& |

| ractors ar@ aaa sub here,
Executive @fﬁi&&@ o offer for oil and gas lease a pareél of |

tide and sﬁém&rg&ﬁ lend desighated as Parcel 6 in Santa
: Earb&ra aaumﬁy.~ Gn ﬁacemb&@ b ang B@ﬁ&mner 3L 1961 8 natice

deffinlte ‘deferment of the date fmr-tha»r&caipt of blés fer @ﬁﬁl

- o ) . " I SOV . v e

*!\

‘%mg ﬁﬁﬁ@iﬁx Mave ﬂhaimman@ for brawitsﬁ with yous

On ﬁﬁvamhew 92, 1951 the Commission authuriaad the |

of inw%ntien WaS publiahed, spaa}fying the time and date for
the receipt of bids as Februavy 7. &96

On ﬁ&aamber 21, 1961, ﬁha Commisslon authorlzed in-

subject yargely This p@dtPOB$M£§t wag recommended pending
resaigﬁian,of @ﬁahlem& in comneetlon with the certlification
and e@nﬁtrgatioﬁ'of a gas pipe line of adeguate capaclhy to
transpors gos produced in the ares. Pursuant o this action,|
il prospective bid&ers who had raqgaﬁked copies of the bid-
lease fopm were notlified in writing of ¥he postponement of
he dake for the reaat@t of hids. i

Certification for constructicn of the gas plpe line
has not wet been granted by the Public Utilitles Commlssicun,
and this matter may not be resolved for some time. Newerthe-
less, 1t is the opinion of a sezment of the industry that
these cendltlons will not influence 1ease~poten@§&l valuatiors
Ly proapective bldders, snd therefore it would be desirable

to proceed with the Commisslon's sequential bldding program.
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1 Cn this comcept, then, it 1s belng recommende(| that
',gléth$ Commlssion anth@riza the Exscubive Officer to publishi &
5| notice of intention to receive bids; that is, to set a new
. 4] bid closing date for this particular parcel and it is now [
5! recommended that that be thirty days from today ~-- with the |
61 Commission of course, a3 1s required by 1&#, reséwwing the
?Q‘right to reject all bids which iﬁfthe opinion of the GammiSSida
8| are not in the best interests of the State, |
E:2 Gavaiﬁﬁnﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁz If they can't szell thelr gas, how
10| can this be a good time to put it out for lease? Apparently
11| some of them feel they can. '
12| MR. HORTIG: Right. |
13 GOV. ANDERSON: Are there some who can and some wha;‘
14| cannot? - 1
151 ’ ¥MR. HCORTIG: There are some wWho are salling i iz
16 garh;'thﬁre are obhers who have no specific program but whers
1?  we can envision a supply pipeline, poasihiy no% under the @ir§nw
18| tion of the Public Utllities Commission, even as one of the |
19| Statefs iessees 1s doing now, which is no military secretd. !
zai‘ﬂichfialﬁ 011 Compgny 1is selllng gas on Btabe-produced leaseﬁf 
21! as well as other holdings to the Southern Edison Compiny,
221 Scouthern Edison Steam Company and Vernbtursa Company 1s one
25 notable recipient of suehr gas, :
24 The press has reported the San Joaquin Valley pro-~
25| ducers, who at the present moment have a simllar problem of {
28 | market and pipeliine facilitles, ﬁaving(evaluated and determin&d
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| R, . 3T
,‘thaﬁ th&y 20 naw ;aaaihly éustiry the aa@ital inwe&tren% al | ‘\
building thelr own piyeline diveet Trom tive San Jomgin Vailey
to aﬁaammamﬁ.f S0 @thﬁr markwtﬁ and maana nf @rana@ﬁr* ¢in h@!
davel&p@ﬁ ir in th& minds wr ﬁ&a 1@333@3 this could ba @ﬁﬁ@ﬁa;é
i c&ilg~5u3%irieﬁ, and %heir eaanamia aﬁuﬂia@ ars the onay aaaa’
that are gaﬁng %m show xh&thar thiz can be done or aannﬂt‘
| Gn ‘the other hamd, tha cﬂnwrnl rewialins wiwx the

a by -

£

ﬁbmmlasign ifﬁtin faﬂt, thﬁ theayg as exgennﬂad here %hal tha"

w o N ®m L

{ lack of present pipeline fauilib leg is not o deterrent and |
10| would not be & diseount fachor in bidding -~ on which the best
11f evidence would be wheﬁhﬁr o not the ﬂ@mﬁission‘raeaiyes aﬁen
12 quata bids Zfor a paycel offered at this time. If The manve*ae
gsi' is the cass and aéequata bids are not received, then tha re-
©o14% vqrae of th&,thamry*uiil hava been proven and the Bagmisaigaj*

4

ﬂﬁi has the authority a&d‘abligation'to reject such inadequate

7§:ﬂ; ,!_ 18| bids, H |

f% D GOV. ANDERSON: If the action of the Public Ubilitid
:“ " 1a| Commisslon is a detervent and the bids come in, but are not |
f%ii 151 as high as they would be if this deterrent was not there, and
ﬁ;* ﬁoi then we were ¢ let the bid to the leszee, after which the

211 Pubklic Ubiiities Commisslion would allow the pipeline to aomg'A

22| in, making 1t much muere valuable, wouldn®t ws {ind curselves

?Wﬁrf‘ 237 ¢tiled to a contract ﬁhich would be less valuable to the State?
24 MR. HORTIG: I think the short form answer, Mr.
251 Chairman, 13: The stafl would recommend you not be tled to

s 261 ocuch & less valuable contract,

DIVERTON CF ADMINISTRATIVE FROCENIRE, STATE OF CALIFRUKLA
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GOV, ANDERSON: In other words, you would huve o

condifion Iin there? »~
| ‘MR, HORTIG: Only the bld recelved in the first
ingtance woqﬁd hé%rac@mmend&d.

G@?g ANDERSON: Then shortly after the bid was glver
then the P.U.C. would allow the pigﬁiina franchise to be i
taken in thérew~ then wouldnt'®t the wvalue of the gas righis
be sonsiderably more valuable and you couldnit change it?

MR. CHAMPION: Kr. Chairmsn, I Shink the Commlission
sught to take the attitude %hey wouldn't accept these bids if |
there were any diminubion &t all because of the lack of pipe -
iine. That would be our position. I don't think we shouwld
accepk a lease subject to Such a later conditicn.

MR, HORYTIG: ~This would be the basis of the sghaff
recommendation, Only under the Theory that Lhe lack of pipe-i
line is not a deberrent would the shafl recommend. | |

¥R, CRANSTON: I move apgﬁavalw~’

MR. CHAMPION: Second.

MR, SCOPT: Mr. Chalwman, I'd like to be heard. ¥y|
name is L. E. Scobt. I am assistant to the preslident of
Pauley Petroleum., I'd like to address my remarks to the Com-i{
misslon along these lines: '

¥e are one of the owners of Parcel E., ¥We are now
shut down because we to not have & gas market, We are losing
somewhere between eight and nine hundred thousand doliars a

month in come, of snleh the State would get & goodly portion,
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i 1.2

Probably & third bo hald of thubt income.

ot

This parcel you are now voting on adjoins Fercal E.|
I want o tall you 83 2 bidder that If you &amfﬁ havs the
Public Utilities Commdissionts permission to build this line,

you are geing to reduce sompefitlon; you are golng to eliminm'u

R A I

ate a large segment of your bidders; you are going %o give
those @é@?}& that plan %o sit on these resources fop some
'0ther“§éaaam than thad ef‘pﬁwﬂuﬁiﬂg and generating ineome = -

Fou are going Lo give them g favored poslition in bpidding.

5

If you want %o 3if here and wailf untlil they bulld a iine o
11| Mandalay Beach or somexihere, yau:ar% zoing to give the lease
13 k Yo one group of people. He can't bulld this pipeline. We
*?;izgz looked into 1% on Parcel E. We could nob Justify it on any
* 14| money we could get baclk.

’15. I would 1ike for the people of the industry if they 
18] would come forward, in bhe segment of the industry thab say |
17! it does not influence the bid, I would llke bo know who it ib
18¢ that will stand uvp and tell you they are not interested in
19 gebtting thelir money back in a reasonable time. I have been ip
207 fthe offshors business Lilteen years and this is the {ipst tim;
211 T have heeard the argumgni. 174 like to have them come farwa%k@
22 MR. CHAMPION: Mo, Scott, Lsn't the best test the
257 big iLtself?

24 ﬁﬁg SCOTT: 'ﬂa are not going t¢ lay our hands ouf

23] i our figures don't make us feel we can produce the product.|

2| our group has ten, twaloe, fifteen million dollars investbed.
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You take the prime rate of inbterest, You are losing aboub

EY

i

$620,000 business in prime inbevest aiwn%¢~ Do you Shink we |
ﬁyg going to bid ansﬁnat‘ya@ﬁai? It 3% ludiewvous o go helovs
maﬁag&mmt‘ of & m:xmymy and say " T want o Mﬁ$i€m}&0,w€:§
hut L dentt anow when you sre gai&g ﬁa §aﬁ yaué monigy back.,
T know it is here." _
| MR. CHAMPION: I understand that, bub isn*t bhe
best test the actual amount of bids?

MR. SCOTT: No, bocause we ave not going to bid
because it is =2 veby deterring factor.

MR, CHAWPION: The best test is the bids.

¥R. SCOTF: Who is going to lay their hands on the
table? When you put a lease out, the high bidder is going
to win. |

ME., CEHANSTON: Uh; N0 .s.e |

MR, SCOTT: Mr. Cranston, you ave a lessor here |
and 28 a lessor, a landlord, you are telling your lessee "You
bave a right to driil and produce” and you impose upon the 1&§~
se2 the obligatlion Lo produce tha% oil. How can ymu«prdduce?‘
He are on Paycel E now, drilling ten to twelve thousand dmlm‘
lars becguse under bhe lease, undep the conbtractual provislion
nf the leaze which we have, we have to keep golng »~- yeb we

cantt produce what we nave already discovered.

811 I am azking 18 that you take this into con-

25| sidepation before you put up any other parcel. For anybody

281 to say they don't want any money beck - ~ These leases went
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Couk for fifty-five million dollars, Bvaryone hed a three-yoax

§

term in which te sbart deilling on these pavesls, I ask you
this -« to look zt the fasts, How many people walted to the

thiid year fo startd drllling. I they wanbed time, thatls

B e e L

what they would have done. Mosi of thess were drilled within

J 3

g

ninety Guys alber the lease was issued, even though they had |

3

three years. The resson is you nave o getv & relurn on your

investment ovr you ave going to go bankrupb; end this iz what §

I‘wish Lo submit to this Commissions T wish to put you on
notice that we as a bldder cannot Jjustify bidding when we
dont't even know we have a market at'ter we get the production. |
I made these same remarks Lo th&kPuhlic Tellibies Commission |
é.lié&m

GOY. ARQERSOK& Tka&k.y@u, ¥r., Jcobt. i

¥R. CONWAY: Honorable Chalvmen and members of the |
Commission, my name is. John Conwey, Standard 011 ﬂbmgamy of -
California, Western Operations Land Department. My, Scobt's
presentation ilmpressed me - Ris logie does not., Harely, % 5
avey, has the presgnce or absence of mavket deferred of ine
hibited exploratory activifies in California, It didn’$ havej
any effect upoen the lease bide in 1958 offshore or the bilds
iast yespr. If the operatobs are permlited to explore and t@f
prove the resources, it ig fair to assume thab the State of
California lsnft going Lo let its production luy fallow and
will find some wey to zive the operahors full and adequate

outliets.
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You remamber wiay back in 1960 we were ail here and My,

Hortlig put up four parcels ln this area. We had & progrom w-

TS,

nine parcels were pominated and %ﬁf?ﬁbftig put then up bto bHid

on a straight cash basis, bonus basls, and nobt on a«c@nﬁfﬁghnt \

i
i

or condifional basls, and there was a protesb; and in deferenced
to the protesiee the State Lands Commisslon ssid "All right, we
will try segueutial bldding®; and at that time John Carr wWas

’ ©Q = & R R N e

| here and John Carr said "All right, we will go on with the
sequential bidding providing there will be no break in the

L

10 | orderly handling of sequential bildding bscause seguential

'i;f3¥ = lly'bidding at best is a slow procesg,”
12| ¥e seem to be caught in some kind of %iciaus circl@,”‘
13| The Public Utillitles ccmmission, as I understand, says “ﬂe

14 | won't give yau‘an outlst because yauf&aniﬁ have resources.”
15| Ave we to say "We won't put wp any more parcels unless yp&v

18] certify the piﬁelinﬁ. We won't try ﬁé prove Zny areas wblil

17 | you certify the pipeline™? The P. U. C. says "You don't have

% %4 18] resources®; we come back and say the same thing; and we go
V% é; 19 | round and round.
ié%fﬂ 20 MR, CHAMPION: Excuse me. Has the P.U.C. taken any
55%5’ 21j position on this? To my knowledge there has been none,
%fé%j R2 MR, CONWAY: Regardless of what position the P.U.C, |
,ég 23 | may take, we must proceed in scme way with this program of -
¢ 94! gequential bidding. We sbarbed the sequential bidding, and

s

25! then what happened? Some obstacles came up beyond your cantrj}

28| and as a gonsequence they slowed up; and I think Lt ls time w

e HVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROSKUWRR, STATE QI SALIFORNIA




o s{{f::i i .' ;\\ )AL\ - B L ‘) ‘.‘- T s o T MR Q

f*f:;i'§ﬂy3 w,,' o S ,‘” . o kaﬂ
i, gﬁvt%mwd.na we can gat a&nmg ﬁith hiﬁﬁi&@ an all %hﬁaa pax@&lﬂ “
”ﬁg tﬁa& ﬂaww x@ac@&m&é@d arel uﬁmianted and in %ha pfv;:f~ ¥e

.

? -
h&?ﬁwﬁwﬁ w&rt h&faﬁ& the hﬁ?ﬁﬁg wa' batber get the horse mq»
“;ffarg ﬁh& BRLE ~w put up the landa, get’ thﬁ naaauraea, and ; v
| mothing will stop the opexators from getting their rignt au@“
L oor 16,

s

; | GOV. ANDERSON: Any further comments? M. Hortig?|
oo o a&niza., Ko, sizy the stdff recommendation still’

© @ ~3 m

| stands. ”
’ N AﬁErFﬁﬁﬁ’ “G“’ ?ﬁﬁw fe@iin@ 1s, then, that

.
i~

~fQ;g? 1P we. ?ﬁﬁ uhis mp we can a;gﬁinguish between & reasanahla
,fi?;i;hid 80 %haﬁ 1f we don't think it is eneugh becauge of tﬁ@

“t’m‘:‘:;«% %ﬂ% ﬂaﬁwgm% % can miﬁﬂﬁ 3""3? : ’f“u ;
18 b MR. Hﬂﬁ@lﬁ” Thax is carwact, wﬁthin the 1imita eft‘

-
i

'ﬁifiﬁ,iﬂPraﬁxwien ol ae@m@m&g evalnation on an un&evelaped p&rcel,Vv g
:Sy%,::and I mﬁﬂ continue to palnt“cut ahat 1s well known e %h&t “ |
¢ 1?;‘ %h& cash.bowus is not the an&y el&mﬁnb in these 1&a3em. There
b.i?3’i i$ an a@mqua&a and . we feel aquita%le raya&ty snare which is,
7*;Vi&?¥ pald to the State as and when production is developed. As al

«525;, mattar qf facﬁ, gome of our lessees and bldders insist it is{"
:1621 - & rather high shave to give to the Stage in view of the aast W §
x% 5,33i per barral of production on leasss of this type, -
?3' ,“ Nob only 1s thare the cash bunus offered to be

24V§ mmaluated, bt thﬁ fact if a eash bonus 1s actually received

. 26| and-a lessee i willing to undertake this aperaﬁman ana\d@vaﬁap
26 |

tha«ail:and then progeed with the deyelopment of tha market
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‘ beeause 1t includea a different area and diffzrent location.
17

20 ¢
21

. 25 |

and sale, the Statels royalty sharve of this developmend is
adequate, equitable, and certeinly of interest Lo the State in
terms of developing State lands.

GOV, ANDERSON: Any further comments?

MR. SCOTT: I'd llke to point owt, Mr. Chairman,
this parcel has been up before, Mr, Conway of Standard says
they weren't worrled about the rate of return., I do not know
that Standard or anyone else filed a bid on it., We didn't
either.

MR, HORTIG: Mr, Chalrman, the problem before the
house there is that this identical parcel has nw%-pzeviéualy
been offered for lease. The parcel under discusslion here 1is

numbered Number 6, rather than Number 1 ag originally offered;

Parcel © includes all of Parcel 1 previously offered, for
which no bids were recelved, but zlsoc does inglude additional
area which 1t is hoped by the State will make the thing of
greater interest and will elieit bids, and certainly more
bids than the last time.

GOV, ANDERSON: It has been moved and seconded,
carrled unanimouaiy.

Ganrx break in on the agenda wlth somethiug along
this line? I was golng to ask Mr, Hortig to report on the
P.UC. sitﬁation concerning Gaviota and Golseba fields. is
this the time to do this or la%er?

NR. BORTISZ: I would be very happy to report, Mr.
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31| Chalrman, on the status of the situatiwn with respect to Publlie
i m| Ubllltles Commisaion consideration of the problems rel&tiﬁgltc u
:‘ the Stabe Landys  Commission and ita leasees. |
4 | Vé%# wpiefly, and to set everything in proper per-
s | spective, as you have heard pipeline transport facilities be~if
gf tween Gavioba and Goleta are required for State tldeland leasd
g | gas production in the western Santa Barbara County area. The
ng Public Ubilities Commission hearings on approval of construcs'
g| tion of the required pipeline facilities were completed and
10| the application was taken under submission by the Public ULili-
11| ties Commission in, T believe, November 1961 -- and bhis could
1z | have been early November 1961,
13{ - The theory 1s that lack of authorization for and
14 1agk’§f construction of these plpeline facllities, as you have
15 héar& this morning -~ and this doesntt go only to the one |
15| lessee who veported, but to all - thé‘l&@k is impeting iease
17| development as required by the exlsting lease contracts which
13  were awarded after a fifty»fiva @illian lease bonus paymémp 4
3_5‘" the State, and this lack iz also causing much loss of income
= pg| to the lessees and to the State.
o1 Now, the existence of these problems for both the
ps | Commission and lts lessees was reported to toe Senate Interim |
oz | Commibtee on Transportation and Publle Utllitles in investiga<
o4 | tions at San Francisco; at a Public Ubllitles Commlttee heazln
o | in December 1961 in 3an Franclsco, where, parenthetically, Mr:
26| Scott stated this morning he had reportcd the lesseea'’ posltly
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and also the same eiememts&and»prmblams have been reviewed
wlth staffl members of the %ﬁblic Utilitlies Commlissicn,

The matber is under acivi$$mént with the Public Ubilid =
tles commiaaian and the d&aiaian is up to the Public Ubilitiaai;?
Commission; and the Public Utilities Cemmission has not yet :

annoansed a declsion, nor are we Iin possession of any infﬁmm@

tLDA, commitmant, or even estimate a8 to when auah & dac&a ion
s

' will be fortheoming, N S | | {
GOV. ANDERSON: How much are we losing? Now, we havé

© W N M A b W N

heard Mr. Scott make the statement this morning that the State|

N
o

was losing its shars anywhere from & third to a quarter in the|

ol
-

 amount of money in thelr lease each month -~ which, according |

g
L I i

- to my gquick figuring;wauldﬁba around a‘qaarﬁar,mialia§g Eﬁw?ﬁa:‘
much are we losing by this inaction by fChe ?ubliaﬁﬁiliti&aﬂ “

o

[
k=

| CQmmLaaion2- This is the stat@*s share.
| ,MR. HORTIG: We are losing 1t in tie pense, of ﬁ@h@ﬁ@y

ft
o

17| that it 1s not coming to the State currently, and all things
18 ?baing equal 1t will be produceéd in the Lfubwre; so 1t iz dafﬁrﬁ*&z
19| to the State. On the othep hand, the State 1s losing the |
20| advantage of whatever the Pooled Money Investment Fund and

21| other funds in wniah this income might go milght generate in
221 terms of Lntareat; Thls s the airaaf laga, wheress The Wﬁﬁﬁw‘k
25| ic a deferment of income. I do not have a sum bobal estlmate |

24| at hend, but an ides of the magnitude of the problem, I tblnk,

;ﬁi 25| wlll be clear to the Commission in that existing plpelline

3 26| facllitles which are transportlng all the gas that is betnz
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 Nav$mbar, to be able to trans, aru anly one~third of ths g&a

$ -

- fleld,

N it

produced from the leases we had under diacugaimﬁ this morning |

are currently astimated, or were asﬁimatad last October op

oped up bto thab tima. Ag & r@ault of laaaa sonbract raq&imeu
ments for additimnal draliingg‘$§@i ional wells have been
drimlad wet 80, aacua& iy, more wells have been drilled, which

have gorcributed to the then estimated twnmthirda ¢l bthe

production capacity whﬁch could no¥ be transporked out of ﬁhe?

In turn, the gas income to the State is the amallenf}J

deferral and loss in that when the gas cannot be transported

and praduced, the oll caannot be produced; and it is the oil

in which the State actually shares to a gresbter extent in the!

value., D¢ oll and ges are being held in the ground., Some of

it 13 being stasksd -~ this ia‘hlawnwthrdugh alr in conjunchlen

with productinn fests. There iz = liﬁitaﬁion'undﬁr the cor~
servition statubes adminiztered by the State Division of 031
and Gas that ould pot yarmiﬁ; far‘&xample,fbf thesa‘lﬂaﬁga
to be put op full productlion even though the oll could be

baken oub by bankars, barrels, or even oll pipeline Lfacillitie

The gas stlll must be eongerved and there 1s no economlc methf

for conserving the gas under the present stage of development
of the wells snd tha leases, apd the exlstence of leases we
have 1ln Sanba Barhbara County.

If Lt were all cne large textbook type fleld, for

lﬁhat coula actually bhe pradusea From the wells alraady davaln :

el

e, .
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at some method of rgmingacting the gas, in ¢rder to permit the

{ subject leases here today #nd cerbainly ons of the eiements

axample, or sll one Jolnk operation cf ona lesses or iasaaé&;;‘
it might be Leasible tn rauiwﬁavt all this ax@eag gus back :
jntb‘tha ragervolr tw aid waaarvaiw racaveﬁy Whiia taa oil iz
being grsduﬁﬁd o ahippa& muﬁoi ?hi@ s ﬁm@~m&nhanieally:
feasible, or af lewst has not been economlcally fa&aihla;‘ ﬁ% °
& mabtber of faaﬁ; wa are running yraﬁu&tiaﬁ‘t&gﬁs on some of

the fields To see wWhether we can at least as a stopgap arrive|

i

oll to be produced.

S0 it is a large problem and by the requirements cf;“i
the éxiating leasge contracts, whlch require continued develap&/)
ment on the part of the operator. the problem gets more severs
gvery day. Aas a mabber ol fact, you geﬁtlemsn approved a

six-month deferment of d&vaibpmemt requirements on one af the

in desiring to defer furbther drilling raqu%raments stoms fromwf
the fact bhat if addibvional wells were dvillied at this time
the lesses would have no place to take his gas production, |
GOV, ANDERSON: It seems kind of odd why we Qentinué
thils process while we ave up against this problerm. Mr. Scoth|
ma&é tha astabtement hils company is losing BOG,000 a aonth an&;:“
she State!s share is a third to a half. A third would be
sbout a querter milllon deoilars a aonth. Tou say that's de- {
ferred lncome, bub bthats three and a balf million a year and
the interest on that alone 1o wuwp in the ndred fhousands.

Some of it is defsrred, bub some of it is lost. Io this the
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| 1’; only company in this aiima,tim‘? 7
2 MR, HORTIG: No, sive
T GOV, ANDERSON: In other words, how much are we Lof- ‘\ -
4| ing a month 28 & vesult of the Public Utilities Commizsion's P
5 { baslitlon?
6  MR. HORTIG: Well, it s & substantlally larger
w | umount than testified o by Mr. Scott. His dats relabes bo '
gl Just one lease out of five,
9 GOV. ANDERS‘QN& 30 there are five companies?

3_0: MR, HORTIG: There are five leases. The Pauley group

115 kave two, Standard and Humble and others nave two; and we now |
13 have Richfield in there with 2 new lease, this is actually «the
13 | 8ixth parcel; an‘ the Texaco Company.

14 GOV. ANDERSON: ‘Hhaa.ﬁ are we losing in royaliiesg -—-—
151 ten, fifteen million a year?

16 MR. HORPIG: This may be high, but it is possible,
“1'; | Certainly it ean acoumuiabte Lo this -~ bub, again, we are nobt ]
3 181 lowlng this; we are deferring the receipt. |

19 GOV. AMUEHSON: We are losing the use of the money,
oo whick is pretty bad.

21 MR, HORTIG: That 1s true,

22 GCV. ANDERSCOH: W%hen you have losit the use #T 1t

2z | you have lost it.

24 MR, CHAMPION: The problem, I gather, with the P.U.CL
T 25| 15 a price problem, ln which they are trying to welgh the fk
- é 26 | lnterest of the conswumer ageinst the IState and that 1z a very

v
& 3 » e
5
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Tdiffﬁculﬁ economic | oanlw £9 Work 0&%, but that 1s what is

‘& decision had not been resched.

| The statement was made there

| of the g@@blam aaﬁ‘eartainly

choice of words ab the time,

i EYar, we are ndw in fhe

I

in thﬁ b&lanaa in this case. ;
GOV, ANDRRSON: Mhab is ihe @urwant aiﬁwaﬁiam? Is
hﬁar% any hbpa of any 3a1u*iaw fiom tha P, Ua C. %
KR, Qﬁ&ﬁ?lﬁxz Ac@uﬁl&yyjﬁhey~ha$w
- MR, HORITG: Mr, Scobt inquired of the P.U.¥. at
the hearing in San Francigco in December as ﬁa the fact that

ko say yes o nod .

At that bime he was informed

that the mstber had aniy been under submittal Jor thirty daysg:\
would be diligent couigsideration
what the P.¥.C. has not refuaed
to grant thls certificate -- which was My, Scotb s un&mrtuaaﬁﬁ
shich he no doubd racaliq, HoW~ \
lstter gart of Febﬂuaxy —-= 31XLY morag “
almosk n;ms&y‘mafe days

heard.

havavtranspired and we still haven't

" MR, CHAMPICN: I is not that we are not anxious ta ;

have t. - dscislon but it is a very cemplicated pilece of econcmle

anaiyﬁis. |
MR, HWRWI“' S0 Par =5 going to vhe heart of

the total program, the Governor has made directives as to gas

Sure,

problems in California 5tatewiﬁa¢
GOV. ANDERSON: Is the
can 4o to get the Publle Uiilities Commisslion to move faa%&r

& anybhing this Gammisaiaﬁ

ﬁn’this and possibly take some actiwm that would protect the

interests of the JState, more thaa what we have done at the

B T T S

g, YOI e
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- cerned, and &§id hear from its lessees, and the unresclved prob-

~5ﬂm&i$$i@ﬁ as they rﬂl&t& %a.tha m&@&@x@ bafove Ghem, ﬁhﬁw@mf ?
: f@ﬁ%g uhaghﬁr aneﬁh&r p&ﬁmkuti@n of the State %&ﬁﬁﬁ ﬁammiﬁm*awf

‘ffaat@w, #high sould be couched in the Form wheve 1t would be

' a Commlasion have an obllgabion to help clear the pabi fox

preswnt tiﬁﬁ%h ‘

L | : :a;, The Eubli& ﬁti@&%&aﬁ &ﬁmi&ﬁimﬁ,iﬁ @%gdg‘
iafagm&ﬁ mr ﬁﬁ%—pr@k&ama and‘k&a wmm@axma mf the 3@&@& aﬁﬁ%ﬁ |

/)1

to the Public Diilities Commizsion &n&gagt&ﬁg Bhat §hay mows |

cooperative and helpful to the Public Dtilities Commission, I |
would doubt extremely. On the other hand, cerbainly m&&ti@ﬁ"‘
should snd will be maq to the Public Utilitles Comnission thafs
the Lands Caméissien today had thi$ me%t§ngg sgain was eﬁau‘ |

lems are not getiing simpler - Lhey ape getihing atiﬁkiér as :
time goes on. ” ﬁw .
GGV AEEERSCN. I hava 3@##?& doun aama'aéﬂegiz was |
g@iﬂg to say grior to the mﬁe*ing on this and noﬁ, a& ﬂ%ﬂ&&%r
of our acbion, I am not tooc sure I want $o express as ﬁ%&&mmﬁgr
of the Tsnda Commlssion -~ the fact that the Stute of 6@11&@?&&%
1s losing a very substantial amount of vevenue {now you prebaily
want to call this defersrad revenue] -- several kﬁm&ﬁ&@ﬁ of

thousands Qf dollars awery‘mnnth>thaﬁ vroduction lg d&iﬁﬁ&@;

segondly, our lesseas have an sbhiigation to produce and we agi

that production; and, third, I felt the inabllity tc¢ produce

eoulid detract Lrom our ablliby o lease other drilling sibes

s

in the Janta Rarbara area, Thisz 43 the statement 1 wanbed

¥
iy

7 A B0 201 BFD
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- There &ﬁ ﬁﬁly yaurAlasv ﬁﬁ&temanﬁ - - @@ﬁ‘pbaﬂihiliﬁyfthaﬁ
j‘tﬁe situation sould detract frqm subure 1eaa§‘ef£éwawia g@ing  f
ko be put o the teab, if blds are lnvited or when bide ave
invited for Pargel 6renn

R T T - -
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| some will ke down the midd¢a.

25

' Anderson made 1s absolubely corpect w- that tﬁarﬁ is a disbind

wonRtt.

m&h.ﬁ ‘ﬁili this sﬁ&t&mant hurt Lf 1% Ls sanﬁ in,‘ar la it
ﬁ*il apprayrim*a” “ ,
HR, Hﬁ%’fi&* I feel 1t 1s completely appropriate.

Eif'aﬂﬁﬁ?xﬁﬁs It still in a very distinet possi-

M, HORTIG: ... and the pyool of the pudding is
golng o be in the bids the 6émmigaibn'reeéivaﬁ, ag to which
senool of haoughtb i&*rigﬁt* .?rabablv‘it wiil turi: ovhk as it

go aftsm dma% ~= Both of ﬁh»m A half rﬁgﬁ%, and natu&ally

“ﬁ&ﬁ?lﬁﬁ: the s?aﬁ&xeu@ Ehat ﬁ@warmmr

awffA

gssﬁibil&ﬁy that this may hurt hiddinga
Wi, HORTIG: We a@rtainly have 1o war»anby th&h it

Gov, ANDERSON: Eéﬁéy I broke in on the agenda wibhy
thiz, bnﬁ I hhaughﬁ 1% ngﬁ% ba $ha perfect ﬁzme to bring
this oub. o T | R
. Next Ltem i3 Numbes § ~- ﬁuthﬁxia%%ian for Exscutivg
afficer to execute inbtersgency agreement with Colorade Rlwver
Boundary Commission, providing for englnsering, aﬁmi&i&tr&t&a§

and other sepviges for the 1901-62 flscal year, at actual

BIVISLIN ©IF ADMINIBZRATIVE PROCKOURE, 8TATE OF CALIFARNIA
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copts nwtvﬁaLaxaead $4,000, |
ﬁR;“GﬁﬁﬁPIGN:* Hove approvel. .
GOV. ANDERSON: It has been moved, and seconded?
MR. CRANSTON: Right. |
GOV, ANDERSON: Carried unanimousiy.
Item © is pepvice agreements pursuant to Jectisn
. 6359 of the Fublic Heacurces Code. {a) is with the Clty of
Chula Viata., San Diego County ww pro&iéing for gurveying ser-|
vices émrsuant to provisions of Chapter 328/61; at the Com-
miasi@aﬁa actual costs not o exceed $1,000; and item (b) is
with the City of Imperdal Beach, fan Dlego Somnby -~ providing
for surveyling services purswant to provisicns of Chapber 3BQXZ
at Comuisaion’®s actual casts not to exeeed $10,000,
ME., CRANSTON: Move approval.
mR.|GH&$?§0M%‘ Second.
@ﬁv; ANDERSON ¢ ¥oved and geconded; no commeabe,
carrlied unanimously, | | |
i Item 1Q is approval of correct description of
Ticeland Lot No., 330 of Marin County.
MR, CHAMPION: ™ove approval.
MR. GP@I@‘STQN& s nide |
GOV. ANDERSON: Moved snd seconded, carried unani-
mously. Item 1l ~- Approval of transactlons conswsmated by
tue Execubive Officer, pursvant to autheriby confimmed by toe]
Commlaslon abt ilts meeting on October 5, 16543, i
MR, CRANGTON: Move approval -- o actlon raqgir&daf

TIVIBION OF ADNISTRATIVE PROCEDUKE, SYATE OF CALIFORNIA
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- raquired e vapmm% o status of majnr 11 ﬁ&gati@ﬂa' Mﬂ%rﬁyrbig? 

ﬂ aceawﬁanea With Statutes of 1957, wileh is going to trial; sad

the qaéﬁ&io& of 3%?&5&&%@&0& over minerals in Lids and aub»

'Hortig might want Lo snswer the Lezislabive Anralyst, who made|

in regard bo ol and gas preoductlion; also the Glty of Long |

MR, CHAMPION: Sedond. |
dov. & ﬁﬁgﬁﬁaﬁ‘ carried wnanimously.

Them &2 v an@rmativa oniry, no LGommission aaﬁi&n

MR, HOR®IG: Nothing to add other than the writben
meg&m on page 70 as %0 the stabup, as stated, of tha msjor
litigation in whizh the Stabe Lands Commisslon is the prime
party in interest, being nofably the cass U8, w8, Anchor 0Ll,

the Long Beagh sult brought by the Federal Goverpment; the

problen of tidelands boundary determination in Long Eeach in

gi

- merged 1&ﬁdw pr@viauﬁly guitclaimed by the Ciby of Long Bﬁﬂah‘mj_

to the State.

f@&“ CHANSTON: Mr. Chailswman, there were statements
made by glaﬂ~?ﬂﬁﬁw$yt |

GOV. ANDERSON: I was going to ssk him that., Mo,

suggesblons which covered looseness on the parf of the Stakte

Beach h&yimy @wm@thin sheaper from us than other awm@ani@ag;
and somothing sboud an officee in Rio Vista, Would you wanb
Lo explaln this o ugt

MR, HOR®IG: I would be very henpy to, Hr. &&ai@mazw
and I just hoespen to have 8 livrary of facbs with me on ihe

subJeet. I also have 1t summarized and assure you there 1is &

Kﬁﬁ!ttbﬂ SR AQMINIETRATIVE PROCKDURE, STATE OF CALINONNIA
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‘ vhﬁ?ﬁ appeara (1)) the budget an&lyaiﬁ for the State Lands §1v1§,

o o s &

{ Judgment of the Commission and 13 staff,”

], tions be denied, However, the Assembly Ways and Means Sub -

1i%r&$y bebind the ﬁrier stabement, particularly in«dafawanma J
to Commissioner Craﬂmﬁenﬁa request, |
In tha L&g@aia@iwe Analystis rapcﬂt on pa@ﬁ 310

slon-a statement that I feel ia much more appropriate for a |
ﬁﬁ@%ﬁ quotation than the ones that were quoted, I would likaf
to wead this, if I may, and I guote: |

| "Cyar the years the agency has gradually Ancreaseﬁ
in size fo the point that in vesent years its budget has
e#xceeded one million dollars and 1ts employees one hundred,
aqd its revenue ﬁwantwaiva million dnlla:s; most of the

latter being dependent on the competence, geod falth and

I thank the Lﬁgialative Agaiyatlfo% those cammenta;
Zt should be noted belween pages 3il and 313 of the

analyais it was recommended that four requesbed staff posi-

commlttee upproved the State Lands Divisilon request for thase;
positions. The Senate Finance Subcommlttee, parenthetically,:
is baking the Leglslative Analyst's and Stabe Landa! reports
unﬁer consideration. We have not heard what the subeamm&ttae
hags sent to the full Senate Fimance Committee,

Now, th2 press report to which you made partlcular §
reference, Governor Anderson, 1s based on page 315 of the o
analysis, headed "Compuiation and verifieation of royalties

and obher income from oll and gas production.” In brief, two

CIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE DANCEDURK, STATE OF CALIFGRNIA
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statements are ﬁ&ﬁ@:  Firat, the Auaitab‘aenﬁwgl’shmuld make
axaminatiqns; and I quote, "of mecowsdting rrocedures and con- | @
trols.” The fact-is that the Auditsr-Genersl has already made| -

1

laﬁch exsninations of State Landavanaounbing prdéaﬁuﬁes and gon.
{ trols, with particular emphasis on Long Beach portions. I hawvi

®

{ here a eopy of the Audltor-General's report on the subject matd
ter. In addition, the Audits Division of the Department of |

Finance makes such examinatlons regularly -- the latest, and

° B e @ R & W m

again I guote, "Report of examination of the financlal trans-
161 actiong and apeéations of the State Lands commissién“ sovers
11| the period July 1, 1959 through June 30, 1961. Four questiond
12| were rsised in this audlt report, all of which were in turn
'lsﬁ'reporbed by State Lauds back o the Audits Division before the
'14;‘end of Becember 1961, either as to modifications of procedures
‘155 within the State Lands Division or reasons why it was felt @
13i moﬁifications were not Jjustified. We have never heard to the
17| contyary since that time from the Audits Division of the Deparf-
18| men% of Finance, who made this same examination as recommended] )
19’ by the Leglislative Analyst of accounting procedures and.ccntpals 
201 for the State Lands Commission. .

R ggv T second statement infers that the price paid to
?4?2';" 3o the State for Long Beach gas should be measured at prices |
i%‘if oz applicable in a speclal purpose contract between Long Beach ami |
‘% 5%* | 24 | Signal O&l Company. That last 1s a quobe and I should llke to

o | point out, without belaboring the issue; thls should read
3
oa i "Oignal Cil and Gag Company." Signal 0il Company does not havie

S DIVISION G+ SDMINISTRATIVE PROCEDUAK, BYATE OF CALIFORNIA
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ﬂStakatea of 1956, First Extracrdinary Sessicn, which is th
,.autherizatmon to the State Lands Commisaion tonpartiai@atf

”aﬁnh 3 cﬁatrmﬂt &8s reported in the ngi&lutiv& &n&lyst*a mmw“

ﬁhi& 3Eatemant overlooks tha oriteris for da@ar&%ﬁ%
the Lmng Besch gas price as apecifiad in ehaptar 29 of the

ittt s B ..

- and supervise activitles in Long Beach. These ecriteria hev

been interpreted by the Commlsslon by opinions of the Abboone
General as far back as Cctober 1958, ‘
Since the Signal contract has been clbed by the
;&gislati?e Analyst, one brlief guote from the oplnica of tw
@ffiae of the Atbtorney General is particularly appropriate -
and I qnéta: |
"hus it appears thah the Signal contract (whien

the same one cited) does pot constitute an accurate 1ndicmw;m;

| of the price to which the State is entitled under Chapter &+

The point very simp1§ 1s that the problem was z !
probliem for the State Lands Commission when the State Lands
Commission was first reguired to supervise Long Beach apewai%%@
The questlion of this disparity in gas prices was studled,
evaluated, the law was researchod with the Office of the ’
Attorney General, and the eriteria required by law as inter- }‘
preted by the Attorney General have been applied s the Stute
Lands Commlssion to all of these operatlons., ;

Not wlshing to belabor thils thing too long, the v&yg
last sentence of the page - -~ "We alsc found thattwo large %a

utilltles were pald in excess of 36¢ for MCF in the Los Anpeld®

DIVIBION ©F ADMINIETRATIVE EROTKDURK, FTATK DF QALITORNIA
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1ﬁQBma£n‘arma,“ This has come da a shook to the largest ubLlidhe
! in the Low Angeles Basin ar@a.; The Southern Eplifornis Gas |
N S‘ Company, who buys bhe gas &§/raﬁai¢ 1eval, repor%a that tha
4| average price paid for the month of July léﬁl, which immedim
5| ately followed the last Division of Audits analysis, was 24,94
gl not being in excess of 364, |
7 How, i you 5entleman wish, ms I s&id, we have with
g{ us here a libpary of facts on the aituatiun and would bs happy
g] to explore any detail of any phase, I did not cover the Rio :
10| Vista office situabion to which you referred, 'chld(&ou lékaf'
11| me to? *f)fl ,
@ | GOV, ANDERSON: No. . | N
15| MH, ﬁhﬁﬁﬁi@ﬁ‘ 1'd like to report to :ﬁ& Géﬁﬁi&aib&f
14 wriaily enn that, I have discussed that with the Iegislative |
;é: Analyst and I think he now agrees with us ﬁhat the statement

1@‘ was niot accuraﬁa, that we took ne actlon after 1t was called
lg  o our abtention. |
18 | | MR, CRANSTON: I weould like to ask in regard ©, the
lgi statenent: "Our examlnatlion of such pracedures indicates an
op | informality &nd lack of p&rtiagpatign on the part of higher
21 i Aevela of p@ramnnel¢
89, MK, HORTIG: We wsre under the lmpression, Mr. Chalp.
! 23 mﬁm, - «» L don't want this to soung facetlous - ~ we thought
o4 | we bhad everybody involved axsept the Govermor and we thought
o | the ‘dovernor was busy enough without gettling into thedntailaf

\

sg | operatlons of the Sfate Lands Commission. So L am at a loos

i
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to interpret what higiher levels of perscnnel are not actinm. g
MR. CRANSTON: The report does not make clear whathgr

' he i3 talking aboub people on the staff of the Lands Commia ¥ g
gion or the Lands Commission itself. As far as the Lands GQMQ»”
misslon itself le concerned, I bhink it is widely uﬁdersmoadv}fj
that the present Lards ﬁmmmiésibn spends a greal dest more ti@é

- on matbers of interest to the Commission than'previous boards  1
and I have geen no lack of formality on the part of the staffg ﬁ

MR. HORTIG: I appreciate your comments. This is

WO 1, MW e o

wny %e starf did not unferstand the report elther,

=
-

GOV. ANDERSON: I would like to get bael briefly to}p

et
bl

the first point, that 1s, on the acc@untiﬁg¢ Tour gﬂawer for .

b
&

15| the mest part dealt with methods Of*&éceuntiﬁg, aé“it'im

14| checked s vhe field. When the press asked me sbout 1B lmme-i

15 | diate&y afterwards, they thought the aaunt had ncﬁ actually A
16| besa checked at the field and I sald I had been on the fielid
17| and I had seen you measure with sealéd gauges, and yeu told 42p‘
18| me 1t was foolproof; and I understood this was brue all up
19~‘ and down vhe procedure, Isn'l this true?
20 | MR. HORTIG: This is completely true and this is
o1 | Pprobably wihy I should ha&e stressed the‘tiﬁle’ﬁm the ﬁﬁ&its'Ax*
g ! Divislon report. That 18 a report ngh orly on the financial |
23, transactions but also the mper&ti@né of the‘ﬁtate Landg Coms
a4 | mlsslon, so that thege very features would determine that the s
o5 | baslce data obtalned independently by the State Lands'C&mmisSEgd

3

og | 1n checking productlon iln all lts flelds lg belng obbtalned

WEBON Ruis 2OM HFO

B
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| @uvfgﬁﬁmral byﬁbzﬁm wich the Budget Diviaion 1n pw&yavaﬁian aﬁj'
8 naﬁg@t aa& aakﬁﬁ@ Lo a&ﬁiti&&ai par%@nnaj has been ﬁh&b we |

une’bu&g&p fOf &dﬁ&tﬁmuﬁ3 persopnel to reline these *iﬁlﬂ

fbe &8&@&@1iﬁh@§ bv adding additional checks over and abav»

W G = R

‘ﬁhnse that are being carried oub would Justify the cost.

] deletﬁ

a &ﬁd‘ﬁﬁ forth?

by the

ad&quat&&g, aeauwawﬁiy, and inaapﬁnﬁeutly. As a maty &r af rav%;

| we h&x& the Birea%av o Win&nca alﬁti&g bere - - Qver tée y?&fﬁ;

maV%~nﬁw&r bmen able to 'natif% additional approprlations in

checks bea&uae i@ was net felt that the rafinemsnt ﬁh&@ aeulﬁ I

- MR. CHAMPION: I would suggest, and agaln not
f&dé?iﬁhﬁ&ga that if we did put in adﬁihimﬂal positlonsg tha
Legislaﬁive Ana@ysi “ﬁxﬁ year would take a differe enb fack and §
them. |
GOV, ANDERSON:

velative to the 5a1@ nf State yubiia lands -~ school. 1andd,uv~'

¥What ls the stabtus of your peport

. HORTIG:
meﬁt%ng today, Mr. Chairmen, that will of nesessiby be

This 18 the repori I mentloned sarlier .
in the
iﬁ the hands of the ﬂﬁmwissjon not latew than the April m@etimge}
GOV. ANDERSON: |
latest., Cmnft it
MB. HOBTIG:

type that we have had to explain that

In other words, the Aprll mesting

18 e be ab the (.asa

Tf we don't have any further &ivaxai&nﬁi

of the ' WEPrEe PRec! pitate&

anailysiz ol the budget »ILL, we could have it in the

March‘maetingﬁ
GOV,

ANDERSON: The March mesfing?

DIVISION OF ADKINISTRATIVI PROCKBURE, BTATE OF SALIFONNIA
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MR‘ ﬂaﬁwéﬁﬁ Ya», we coudd hava bR

GOV. ANDERSON: What about ihe phone call? Was that
reported hack to us? A o «
MR, HORTIG: It was not only not repmrbaé baek to uab"

but we undertook a Floor ﬁearch to find the people and ghay
gem to have sl ﬁ&a buildingg
GOV, ANDERSON: So where does that leave us?

WR. HORFIG: Without any coafirmation that the City|

of San Clemente has dropped 1ts annexaﬁ*“f. Hﬁw&var, we wiil
follow through on that and if they have nobt dropped it, then
the Executive Officer is required to file a probesh.
ﬁﬁ?*”ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁi: You have enough aubthorizablon to
protest for us in any %av“ |
ﬁﬁ§‘3ﬁ3¥§&:, %haﬁ is *ig&tg
GOV, AWDERSON: Anything further before we set the

time and place mﬁ fhe nexib m@etiﬁg“ {Nc response) Our naaggf

meeting, bthan, wiii b@ ten a«mw ?huxwﬁayg ﬁ&rwh Eﬂth, here in
IFQ@ &ﬁﬁﬁb&? (=3

MR. CHAMPION: I wonder if that could be shifted tp]

Sucrsmento. The Iegislabure will undoubbedly be in session,

G0N, Aﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ: I think I have been working in th§ |

aotvher directien.
(Discussion among Commission memberd)

GOV. ANDERSON: Then we will sdjourn to our next

ngebing here in L8 Angeles, 10 a.m., Marsh 29th, Tie meebing

la adJjourned. | | |
ADJOURRED 12:12 P.H.
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iglicﬁisﬁ H, LILLICO, reporter for the Offlice of
Koministrative Frocedure, hepeby sertlfy that the foreyolng
sixby»on&pages coubain & full, true and correct transeripﬁ
of the.shﬁrﬁhan& notes baken by mé in the mee%ing aﬁzthé |
STATE LANDS COMMISGICN OF THE STATE (F CALIFORNIA held in

‘Los Anpgeles, California, on February 27, 196z.

om,

March 1, 1loog.

Dated: Bacramento, California,
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